ACTION
REQUIRED

NO
ACTION
REOQUIRED

ACTION
REQUIRED

L.
it
v.

AGENDA

All iterns are for discussion and possitfe action.
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners
Meeting Reoom at Perquimans County Library

August 3, 2020
7:00 pam,

Cali to Order
Prayer & Pledge
Approval of Agenda
Consent Agenda

B. Tax Refund & Release Approvals
C. Personne! Matters

t.  Deputy Cerification

2. Resignation: Cerified Daputy/SRO

3. Appointmant: PT/FI Non-Certified Telecommunicator
4, Appointment; IMC 1l - Food & Nutrition

Budyget Amendment No., 3

Board Reappointments/Resignation

1. Reappointment. County Attorney
2. Resppointment: Animal Control Board — SPCA Representative
3. Resignation. Planning Board

Mizcellaneous Documents

1. County Cooperstive Agreement with N.C. Forest Service
2. Home & Community Care Block Grant (MCCBG) Dosurnentation

cheduled Appointments
Susan Chaney, Sacigl Services Director

Sharon Smith, Tourism Director

m o

0w > a¥

VI. .< Commissioner's Concerns/Committee Reports

ViL

Vill.

<

A, Alan Lennon -~ Wind Farm Ordinance
B.

C.

Old Business

}?\.. Updates from County Manager
B. Board Appointments:

1. Board of Adjustments (1)

2. Planning Board (1)

3. Recreation Advisory Board (1)

4. Community Advisory Commitiag (3)

New Business

Funding

1. State Grant Certification
2. Grant Award
3. Budget Amendment Mo, 2

B.

\C.

Please note the change
in location:
214 8, Church Street
Heriford, NC 27944

{Consent flems as follows will be adopted with a single motion, secend and vole, uhless a request
for rernoval of an itern or ftems s made from a Commissioner ar Convmissioners,)

A Approval of Minutes: July 8, 2020 Regular Meeting and July 20, 2020 Work Session

7:00 p.m.
7:05 p.m.
710 p.m.

A. Grant Award Documentation — Gavernor's Crime Commigsion — Corohavirus Emergency Supplementat



o
IX. Unscheduled Appointments/Public Comments
{IF you wish t0 address the Bogrd, your comrments can Be made in porson or jn writing. If you are
addressing the Board in person, please state your name for the record prior to speaking.

A {'lir:‘llﬁ)()N M< Comements are usually limited 1o three (3) minutes. If you wish to send something in
REQUIRED writinng, you may fax it to (252} 426-4034 or e-mail mhunnicutt@perguimanscauntync.gov.)
A Annette Parr — Animal Control lssue
B,
C.

X. Closed Session: Per NCGS #143-318+11(3)- Consult with County Attorney

regarding a legal matter (After the Closed Session, the Board Is subject to return to Open
egsion and may take action as needed on any items discussed during the closed session.)

Xl.  Adjournment

FOR INFORMATION ONLY:
e

DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORT:
¥ Platlog
# Buiiding Inspector's Report
¥ Code Epforcement’'s Reponi
¥ Tax Department Report

COMMITTEE WRITTEN REPORTS:
=



VA,
v.B
\'%H

VILA
Vit B.

VHLA

IXA

NOTES FROM THE COUNTY MANAGER
August 3, 2020
T:00 pan.

Enclosures, ltems included on the Consent Agenda are enclosed. if you wish to discuss any of
these items, please make that request during the meeting.

Susan Chaney, Social Services Director, will present her monthly report,
Sharon Smith, Touriem Diractor will discuss a resoiution in support of a tourism grant opportunity.

The following Commissioner's Concerns/Committee Reports ware made:;

A Connnisstoner Lennon: Mr. Letnon will be discussing chimges i the Chowan County Wind Ordinance, Copies wilk be provided
te yout et the meeting.

County Manager Heath will present several updates to the Board.

Enclosures: Updates on the following Board vacancies (Volunteer Listing is enclosed):

I EBoard of Adjustments: We still have one vacancy on the Board of Adjustment and that i for gt alternate. Board direetion is being
reguesied,

Pranming Board: Fven though this will not be vacant until October, 2020, the Board will need to detorming who they would like to
reptace Brenda Eassiter, This @5 her last wenn and she iz not withing to consider another teon, Board direction is being requested,

3 Reereation Advisory Board;  Weo have one vacaney on the Reercation fosrd for the Bethel Fownship representative.
Commissioner Leigh had contacted Creorze Long who has provided us with the stisched application for this appointment.  Board

action is being requested.

4. o : iftee: Last mondh, the Board appointed Dr. Anne Whils o this sommittee. That leaves three more
vacancics, We have otherz that are supposed o complete their training and will be brought bedore ihe Board for appoiniment once
tha irgining is completed,

Enclosure, Sheriff Shelby White has applied and has been awarded the State Grant from the

Govermnor's Crime Commission in the amount of $13,625 to fund the 2020 Coronavirus Emergency

Supplemental funding Program. The Board needs to adopt the documentation to accept these grant

funds and approve Budget Amendment No. 2. Board action is being requested.

Annette Parr is requesting to address the Board regarding an Animal Control issue,

Pursuant o NC General Statute 143-318-11(3), the Board will go into closed session to discuss a
legal matter with the County Attorney.

R ——
CONSENT AGENDA NOTES

{Consent iterms as follows will be adopied with a single motion, second and vote,
unless a request for removal from the Consent Agenda is heard from a Commissioner)

(o]

A, Enclosure: Approval of Minutes: July 6, 2020 Regular Meeting and July 20, 2020 Work Session

B. Enclogure: Tax Refund - gee attached list
C. Enclosures: Personnel Matters

Employce Employee " T Aetion Grade/ New Effective
Name Job Title Required Step Salary Date
[.groya Banks Certified Deputy/SRO Certification 65/1 $33.269 1 OR/01/2020
Stucey Marcum Certified Deputy/SR0O Resignation 0772172020
Sherri Freeman FT/FT Non-Certified Telecommuricator Appointment | 60/1 | $12 Bd/hr, | 070172020
0. Enclosure: The following Board reappoiniments/resignation are being presented for Board action:
EFFECTIVE
NAME BOARD ACTION TERM DATE
| Iigh, [Tackney County Aitorney Reappointment 2yrs, | OB/0172020
Thompson, Bethany Animal Control — SPCA Represeniative Reappoinument 1y, 16/01/2020
Lassiter, Brenda Planning Board ceompleted final wrnt) R esirrion 10/01/20240)

E.  Enclosures. The Board will need 1o take action on the following annual contracts:

1.

r

Con Jonperative ceemrent witl the N.C. Forest, Service:  County Manager Meath will present the 2020-2021 County
Cooperative Agreement with the Division of Forest Resources for Board consideration and action.

Home 0 B ; ~ntrget: The enclosed comiracts for the HCCBG Grant Program are being
presented for Bosrd consideration and action.

- n g




3626 June 15, 2020 eontinued
Trangfer to Genaral Fund & 450,000
TOTAL CAPITAL RESERVE/LAND TRANSFER TAX 3 450,000

Section 2: REVENUES - it is estimated that the following revenues will be
avallable for appropriation in the Capital Projects Reserve Ordinance beginning
Juily 1, 2020, and ending June 30, 2021,

_Land Transfer Tax $ 880,000
investment Earnings 5,000
Fund Balance Appropriated 85,000

TOTAL CAPITAL RESERVE/LAND TRANSFER TAX $ 450000

Wallace £. Nelson, Chairrman
Parquimans Co. Board of Commissioners
TEw W oWk Aok ko kA AW kW
WORK SESSION
June 15, 2020
7:00 p.m,
The Perquimang County Board of Comsnissioners Regubar Work Session scheduled for
Monday, June 15, at 7:00 p.m. was cancelled.

LA R R R R RN NN EE T e

REGULAR MEETING

July 8, 2020
7:00 p.m,
Spocial Notice for taplght's meeting: The Pemulmans Counly Board of Commissioners' REGULAR MEETING

will ba hald on Monday, July 6, 2020, af 7:00 p.m, I the Auditadum of the Emergency Services Buitding located at
159 Creek Drivs, Herford, NG 27044, Because this is considered an sssantial meeling, the public will be abla to
aitend but saeial distancing will be required. (n addition, Pubile commants will be made In person or in willing, which
need to be providad (o the Clerk te the Board priar to 5:00 pm. on Monday, July 8, 2020, You may deliver them (o
her vig fax [(262) 4268-4034l] or ewnail af mhunnicutli@perguimpnacountync.gov. If you have any guestions, please
contact the Counly Managor's Office at {252} 426-8484,

The Perquimans County Boartt of Commissioners met in a reguiar meeting on Monday, July B,
2020 at 7:00 p.m. in the Auditerium of the Emergency Services Building. The maating wes maved from
Commissioners Room located on the first floor of tha Perquimans County Gourthouse Annex.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Waliace &, Melsor, Chairman Fondefla A, Laigh, Vice Chair
Joseph W. Hofflar T, Kyle Jones
Alan Lanon Charlez Woodard

MEMBERS ABSENT: None

QTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, Caunty Manager  Mary Hunnicutt, Clark to the Board

Hacknay High, County Altormeay

The meeting was catled to order by Chairman Nelson, Commissionar Lenaon gave the lnveeation
and tha Chairman led the Pledge of Allegiance,

AGEN

Chairman Nelson stated that a copy of the amended Agenda was at thalr seats tonight. Fordelis
A. Leigh made a motion to approve the Agenda, as amended. The motion was seconded by Charles
Woodard and unanimously approved by the Board.

G NT AGEN

The foltowing tems were considered to ba routine and were unanimousty approved on mation
made by Joseph VW. Hoffler, seconded by Charles Woodard.

1. Appraval of Minutes: Appraval of Miautas: June 1, 2020 Regular Maating, Special Called Maeting
June 18, 2020, and June 15, 2020 Work Session (cancetled),

2. Parsonnel Matters:

Employes Employse Attion Grade/ MNow Efective
MNwine Jolr Title Required Siep Salury Trale
Tiara Riddick-lintun IMC 1] - Patnily & Children's Medicald Arpaintinent o5y | E3s05d | GUOLMAGZ0
Mark Montgomery PT/E] AEMT Cerification 66/t L S16. My, | 07/01/202)
Derek Blake PT/EL AEMT Centilication il 516.7%hr, 0‘.".‘01!20&“
Jebn Wilson PT/FL L I Tteaipuation 06072030
Michaa! Eana ! PT/FT AEMT Removed from Roster QO

3, Budget Amendment:
BUDGET AMENDMENT NOL Y

GEMERAL FUND
i AMOUNT
LODE NUMBER DESCRIFTION OF CODE INCREASL DECREASE
0-343-012 State Grants - Ewerpuericy Manogement 33,005 o
G-530u334 EMPG-$ Supplemental {COOR/CO0) PR
1-330-162 Water Rescue - HEGP 82 1460
10330333 Porfammance Grant - Emergaicy Manngement 0.000
EXPLANATION: To smend FY 20721 budget o include funds from (hree grants that ave Been awarded 10 Gmerpency
Services.




July 6, 2020 continued J6a7

4. Annual Contracts: The following aanual ganiracts were unenimousiy appreved by the Board for BY 2018.20;

3. fedyr Nutvition Colteaet: This coniract is bevwes Ferquimans Counly and Albemicle Commigsion to handbe the Sepior
Mutrifion Projrany sl the Senior Center, TTie 2ot 38 $16,749,24 For 999 for FY 2020.2072)

b Drajnigs Manpzement Conteast: This contraet Is betweets Petguimans County and Bwisie Hiogon 1o haodls dralnuge witer
management consulling services Lo meet the Waler management needs in Porquinians County, Ard it has the option 1 extend
ol an unnugl basia, The conteact with Dwane Hinson would be Tor ipother year a1 a cost of $30/Mmour snd £50.8 eents per miie
for FY 2000-2021. As you will note, the terms Indiate that the contract can be renewed cvery year,

& Eeononye Development Congyliap), Comtrect:  This contract butwesn Perquimens County and Tave Goss 10 hendje

eoanomic devetapment matters will be on 3 month-to-maouh basis,

ASHEEY STOOP, ALBFMARLE REGIONAL MEALTH SERVICES

At the request of Thairman Nelson, Ms. Stoap came to present an update on the COVID-10
Panderie. After her PowerPoint presentation, she answered saveral questions from the Board. The
Board thariked her for coming and speaking to the Board,

SUSAN CHANEY, SOCIAL SFRVIGES DIRECTOR
Ms. Chaney was not present to give her monthly report,

COMMISSIONER'S CONCERNS/COMMITTEE REPORTS
Tha following commissioner soncerns/committes report was glver
* Lommbsgioner Lopnon: Mr, Lennon wanted 1 give an update on the Tourlsm Development Autharlty (TTIA). He
said thot tast Monduy, the Chamber of Commerce made a presentation thit busially indicated that they wanted to
make  sepatptian from the TOA and how lhey would nead w prowsed with thie. They lso approved the purchige
of signs with their logo on it
There being ne further commants or reports, Mr. Nalson praceeded with the rast of the meating,

UPDATES FROM GOUNTY MANAGER

Catnty Manager Heath presentad tha follewing updates:

¥ LARDS Punding: M. Heath notified e Board that the County had recaived th rst porion of CARES Funds, Lost week, the
CGeneral Assembly had approved the second round pf funding. Oae of the ¢hanpes was thet, switl these Tunds, the iundcipslities
would be efigible w reesive o least 25% of the CARES funds. 1f the County receives the scennd round of GARES funds, the
County will decide how w distribute It The munivipatities will weed o submit 3 plan 1o the County showing how they wilk use
these Randls, “Thoir plan has tw b Telated mainly 1o comnavires response. 1F the municipalities do not use te finds, those funds
will revert back o the County, Any funds the County does not use will be returned to the state, Cluidelings are corscantly
changing 50 we fust have iy sou how lings will wark.

¥ Chowsn County Water Stydy:  Mr. Hentb slated that last week they (Frank and Nick Lelies, Witer Supervisor) had o mesting
with Chownn County regarding Uretr $50,000 grant that trey had reeeived 1o do 0 water study. Porguimans County was included in
this sequest. This will mainly cover he water treatmant eapacity on the Bethel Waree Plant side. We are not bodsd by the resuite
of thiz sty bub we Jid want 10 partisipnig (0 see what e opliens were. This meetleg wis basically outlining the mission of this
wudy and Lo ebiin informalion on how our system wurks. More infarmation will be provided us time gaes by

* Connly Webstty: ‘The Comnty had cotnprieted the County Webslie's Lipgrade, This will make the website nore cotfpalible to

smirt phanes and lablets. However, te site i down today and ias os1 been brought back up 25 of 500 p.m, today. Mo suid that it

lovks nice and s more functional, They wte working on pelling tio site up as soon as possible.

ALE Gennt Application: On July 17%, Fonathan Nixen o his department will epply for 2 $5 miliion grant through the 91§ Board.

This will be wsed for n raddo eystem upgrade thal all the county public safety depariment yse today. I will provide the

infrastructure thit we will need to ntigrate to 800 ME: Yiper System giving Perquintace County 1wo individual chummals,

® Watey Leik.on dune 37 On June 27, the County had o major watet [eak on the Waler System. After seurching for sovecal
days to fine the Jeak, the Water stalf Fnally found the leak between Boce HI Read and Hotiday island Rexd. The County wis
lasing 300,000 gallons per doy. The Water personnel were able Lo got it repaleed and e residents fn that area were only withow
water for abaut two howrs. He just wanted to let the Board be awars of it and to ke ihem krow that this was just one incident tha
e Watct persanned has 1o sontend with, They were ditigent and solved the problom in timely manier.

Commissloner dones askad Mr. Heath if there was any update from the Town of Hartford
regarding the dispatch fees that are owed to the County. Mr. Heath stated that will be discussed during
the Closed Session tonight. Mr, Heath did say that these funds were not Included in thair FY 2020.2021
Budget, Mr. Jones wanted to go on record that two years of non-payment is long enough and that the
County should proceed with soine type of action,

BOARD APPCHNTMENTS

Chairman Nelson handled the following Board appointments:

*® urgdi Mr. Nelstn recognized Michele Lawrence, Librarian, who summarized the recommendations that she
made. Currently, there are 1o vicancies, On motion made by Alan Lennon, seconded by T. Kyle Jones, the Board unsnimously
oppointed Amy Cogper and Rodney Lyons, Sr. to the Locat Libeory Roned for a term of four {4) yeary effuntive July 1, 2020.

> | * AL this ime, we have one vagangy on the Board of Adiustmant. On moftion nade by T, Kyl Jones,
secanded by Fondells A. Leigh, the Board unenimously sppointzd Rebert Meal to Lie Board of Adjsstment for 8 fires (3] year tenm
effestive Ry |1, 2020

¥ Reereation Advisory Fosrd: AL this tiste, we have one (1) vasiney on the Recroation Board for the Rethe) Tavwnshlp
repeesentative. To dats, we have not recelved sny necommendation from the Recreation Depariment For Jeff Proctar's seas, Diuring
the disrussion, Findalis A. Leigh stated 1hm she had n name bt hag nor lued a clance 4o discuss 3t wilh then. This matier wae
tabled until Aupgust meating.

- [ i Lo ;O matian made by Afnn Lenton, ssconded by Fodelta A. Leigh, the Boand wnanimously

nppoited Dr. Asine White to the Community Advisary Commilice for hee opsyear initial term,  ARer her oneyear term has

expired, she will he eligible to serve o thepecyenr term. D, White's emm will be effertive Iuly 1, 2020. “This Jeaves three (3)

vocagies. Wa ked 3 couple of individualy that were. going ta begle thair sraining bt had ta stop due to the COVID-12 Bandemic,

Alhemurie Hosplial foard of Trustess: For Infornation puepstes, the Afsemarie Hoapital Board of Trustees wos distanded pes

ain eemail died June 4, 2020 fam Mary Anne Keyes.

VOTING DELEGATE TQO NCACC'S 113™ ANNUAL CONFERENCE - AUGUST 6. 2020

Because of COVID-19 Pandamic, the NCACC Annual Conference will be held as & vidusl
meeting on August 6, 2020 al 11:00 a.m. The Board will need to appoint a voling delegate for that
mesting. Mary Hunnisutt informed the Board that, currently, she had not registered anyone for this
meeting, Commissionar Woodard asked Mr. Nelson if he wes planning on joining in on these virfual
meetings, Mr. Nelsan said that he was planming on it On mation made by Charles Woodard, seconded
by Joseph W. Hoffler, Jr., the Board unanimously appolnied Wallace E. Nelson as the county's voting
delenate for the virtual NCACE Annual Confarence in August.

e

p..




3628  July 8, 2020 continued

PUBLIC COMMENTS
There were no public comments, oral or written.

CGLOSED SESSION. CONSULT WITH ATTORNEY REGARDING A LEGAL MATTER &
CLOSED SESSION MINUTES

Fursuant to NG General Statute 143-318.11(2), the Board will nead to go into Closed Segsion to
conzult with their attomey regarding a lagat matter and to approve Closed Sassion Minutes. On motion
made by Alan Lennen, seconded by Fondella A, Leigh, the Board unanimously voted to go into Closad
Sasgior,

The Glosed Session was adjournad and e Regular Meetlng recanvenad on motion made by
Fondella A. Lelgh, seconded by Charies Woodard, and unianimously approved by the Board,

ADJOURNMENT

There helng no futther cornments or business to discuss, the Regular Meeting was adjourned at
8:31 p.m. on motion mads by Chartes Woadard, saconded by Joseph W, Hoffter,

Wallace E. Netson, Chairman

Clerk to the Boaed

LR R R R EE R R R R

WORK SESSION
July 20, 2020
7:00 p.m.
cial Not night's o : The Perquimans Counfy Board of Cemmizsioners’ WORK SESSION vill be
hald on Monday, July 20, 2020, at 7:00 p.m, In the Mesting Room of the Perquimang Counly Library located &t 514
w5, Church Slreet, Herlford, NG 27044, Bocauss Hhis 5 considersd an essential meoling, the pubiic will be abie to

attend but socis! distancing will be required. 1F you have &ty questions, please contact the Counfy Managars Offiee
at (252} 436-8484,

The Perquimans County Board of Cemmissioners mat in & requiar Work Sessian on Monday, Jity
20, 2020, at 7:00 p.m. in the Mesatlng Room of the Perquimans County Library located at 514 4. Church
Straet, Hartford, NC 27944,

MEMBERS PRESENT: Wallage Nelson, Chairrman Fondsliz Leigh, Vice Chalr
Jaseph W, Hoffier T. Kyle Jones
Alan Lennon Chartes Woodard

MEMBERS ABSENT: Mone

OTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, County Manager Mary Huanigutt, Clerk to the Board

After the Chairman called the meeting to order, Commissionar Lennan gave the itvacation and
the Chairman lad the Pledge of Allegianca, The fallowing matters were discussed,

DISCLISSION ON CONFEDERATE MONUMENT

Chalrman Natson explained why this discussion came about and this wil give the Commissicnars
the opportunity to discuss their views and opinions on the releoation of the confederate monurment
locatad on the Courthouse Lawn. Me further stated that the Work Sessions were not set up for action or
public comments, Mr. Nelson opened the meeting for comments and discussion from the Hosrd:

¥ Conpissloner Hoffley: Mr. Hoffer thanked the Chaieman for the oppostunity ta disouss whether of ot 12 muve the canfedirite
mantsinent from the Courthouss [awn, It s hig pertons] cpinion that the Confedarate Monwinest should he moved for varjons
Tesony. Qpe reason is for what it symbolkses. When he locks s the statwe, he sees 1ha It copresants slavery, He feels that the
moadtnent should not be oo peblic propeny o be muiatiined by cousty funds, Therefore, he Feels thal it nesds 1o be v o
ptivate propesty.

F Commissiongy Lefuby Ms, Leigh agreed with Mr. Hoffter snd said that the monument necded ta be relocated 1o private propery.
She provided some reseaicls on the dedicuiion of the nontnent, $he does nol know where bl feels that it needed to be releated.
She aiso meationed thal, a5 & child, she remenhered comlng off the S-Bridge and soeing & moral on & wall witls 0 confedernte fiog
and a soldier saliting the flag. That eMfended a lot of citleens in Perguimans County BUE it wiss on private property sa thers was
nothing that the public could do. Eventunlly, the mural was reboved, She ynderstands that it 3 history but feels that it showld be
retocated,

® Compmissioner Wondad: Mr. Woadard said tat he uderitands where tey are comlag Trom and that he had some aeesions that
fought fir the Civil War, He resd his comments as folfows: We should not desway our histary but feam from il Stavery was
Wwrong and no one persi: should awn another person.  The Confedernte Monuirent rapresunis the soldiers thot Tougdt 0 defend
thelr Famities andt homes feoim invaders pat 10 keep otiers in stavery, We have a unlque oppertunity ufforded 10 us. There are only
twa buffilo soidier monunsens in eur pation and we have one of them, Let ua usc these monuments as a synsbot of out bond, We
have leaened from our past and are maving forward to be unified for the bewerment of sue comptunity and for all. He prapesed t0
mave the huffaio soldict manument to the Coutthouss Lawn next 1o the Confederate Monument, These monueents should not
symbolive our holred buat 1o shaw that we have overcome gur past difforences. We should forge a bond together for a reanified
futire, We enn be the conumunity that others immulate for others to follaw to make America the fand of equal oppartunity and
tuntinug 1o feive. Are we gaing 10 squandsr this gift that wa have been given of are we sbing fo embrace it to Lse it 83 & vehicle to
achiove reconeiliatione - Ui choice is ours, ‘This s his vpinion and thoughts un this matter. e further reviewed somi higtory
tbout the Civit War. Mr. iafller responded by soying (het the monument on Klisp Steeet i for culored soldiers mmd not uffalo
soldiers and he went o tw explain the differeace. Mr, Hoffler further explalned tiat tily ares grgund King Street and Hydw Park
hetd & deep histaricul value Lo the lack community. That acen has been called Acadertry Gruen which held many blsck sducstional
futilities, That is oot reatan why they do ot want 1 move that memanent from King Street. Ha further stpted that the black Civi]
Wur monument is on privite properiy and sot public propery. 1t has heen maitiained by individuats, No public funds are wsed i
updniz that monument. He said that Mr. Riddick pulled ool money ffom his pocket 1o fenovate Gie monument and he apptesisied
that, The CIvil Was stanument was fnanced by black women of Reriford not ousidets. Ha does oot Bl moving ihie neurnent
wauld solve the problem, County Munager Hesth asked Mr, Hoftler thut, abour a year or so a0, hiy had a discussies about the
County being involved it the renovation of that monutment by providing funding for the projest. Mr. Heath wanted to verify tht
what Mr. Hofflr Is seying tonight means that they do oot want the County's assistaste in retovating the menement, Mr. Hofler
snidk that he did 1ot sy that, Mr, Healh stated that e alang with o brick mason hud boen working with Mr. Hoffler to sepalr the
meument and it &5 his position At along that the County wantel to be favelved in this project. My, Heath further stzted that we
heve: pot spent any futds yet but the County had dedicated funds to renavate that msonurmcnt, M, Hoffler clarified his siatement 1o
say that, up to thig point, the County ins paid vo furds to majninin the monurnent ned stated that ey were geing to upgrade the
monument 5o that it would be part of the Civil War Trnil, This would bring mere visitors inte Perguimana County when they
visited sites along the Civil War Trail. Commissione: Wiodard wos looklng mors m brisging showt unily in dhe comawaity. He
furthsey glated that he hod aiways heard i call the buffslo soldier monument.  He concurred with Mr, HoMfler' 5 comeation, Mr.




w

July 20, 2020 continued 3624

Hoitter understands where his heart is becauss he fesls that every tme he goes inty Mr, Woodard's store and his dawghter's
phannacy.

Commissioner Leanan: Me. Lewwon aed if we had an estimated cost 0 move the monunsent. At this time, Cowmty Masiages
Huath gnid that the Courny does nl have § cost gssocioled with relogating This monument. Mr. Lannon siid (hat he docs st hyve
any sirong firelings either way uther than both monuments diseizssed tonight have historle value and they were plesed there tar pne
teasdn or another. He exphained that the Touristn Davelopmunt Authority (TDA) appliee for an Afriesn Amerlesn Culierg]
Hezilage Fund frora Matiors] Trust & Preservarion sametine o the beginniing of thig year. The amount of the funds thit they fope
I recelve was 260,000 for the colored monuimsnt. Mo qunted from the grant applicstian about the owner of 1he propery which
ilited, "le monuient was adapled by Perquitnms County in 2019 53 8 Clui War Trsil site und is cumentty maintsined by Courty
TESGUrESS.” Al this bine, the Couaty bas aob spent any funds 10 maintain the monsnzent bur has expresied 3 desing 1o assist f
gelting the funding lo rencvats it 1o miiks it par of the Clvil War Trafi. Unt? this weekand, he had nat eves paid stiention to the
manuiiient ga the Courthouse Law tut tht is beoause it did not affiet him Eike it did others on die Board, He then visled the
King Street Monument and read e inseription there ond soticed that someone had scribbled geefti on the hattom of the statbie,
Ta histt, that is disrespeculul. Ho did natice that it would have laeked much nicsr shoald it bt on the Courthouse Lawa naxt t the
memuement there where e teee wsed to be and lave o made saller and an g marble stab. This witf conservs history from bath sides.
He did not Feel that the <ivil War was all about slavery from whot he hod read n higtury. How do we pick and shooge whicls
mOAUmADE 1@ EMOYE o nul te remove, We need 1o $top looking ot people at the eolar of their skin and 31 is not liméted (o the
Afvizan Amecdean. I ineludes Muxican, Asian, ote.

Coumlgsioner dones: Mr. Joncs diseussest the historlenl naturs of the monwment, He talked about he song that was sung, Qld
Folks AtHome. He talked abost the person that spoke who was a Chiof Tugtice of the Supreme Court and 8 Confedernte soldier.
The Doughters of the Confedsracy raised the money but fic dosy pat know of there was any outshde maney conteibted 1o the
monumenl. It casts 52,000 ond the County paid 3200 and pave thetn permission to install it ot the Couttheute [awn which dos
shonge hngt sine il isn't private propeny which Mr, Hoffer alluded to in il comments. He stated that our eurrent Ronrd, wocept
for Commissicatr Lennon, consisis of individunls that were bom and raised in Perquimans County. 5S¢ this i significent to this
decision.  He stabed that this is o complex fssue and e commends the Roard for their doing research 1 know abowt thess
monuments wid what they stand for. e las severl questions.  If Uris manument is reloented, wili it mike the praple more
pridefil in thels eommunity or thelr country? Whene do we draw the line. Hie shid thal, even though he was bam s raised o
Perquimans Ceunty, ke honustly did kngw mnyihing abowt the monumeny until about four yeats ago. I wo remave alt the
rnRwnents artd ducuiments of one history, wilk It stop racism? He differentimes between bottls markers and momsments in thal
they sre two dlffenenl things, M. Haffler stated the he dous not miied indivigiats thot had ancestors Tight i the Civil War, What
canaemms hiny it the fagt that it is or public property and does not foel it should be there,

i ] : Mt Lannon askid how mueh maney the County has spent in mudntvining the monument. Me. Meath
stated thot they had not touched the monument. About Taur or five yenrs oo, the County put bricks acound it ke they did for (e
Yeleran'y Manement 50 that they woald fook consistent. That zost pbout £ 300, My, Hesth sied thpl they hive noticed that it is
beginniag 1o Jean but, s Uiz point, the County has spent i Finds o the upkeep of the Menumant.

;M. Nelson shared bis commenis to the Bosrd. He wlked shint on episode of 60 Minutes tsat aired sbout a
coupfe of weeke ugo. Iu tht episode, Andemson Cooper wak Interview and African Anmerican History Professor from the
Undversity of Riclwond. Mr. Cooper asked the profiessar if he felt that the monuments should be removed atdng Monument
Avenie in Richmond, Virginin, The professoe seid that he did not want 10 see the munuments and statites femoved bt ratizer he
would like to sec then framed in o ditforeat eontext, The professor suid tist he would fike o see the sery Wl us o why the
Statufe or morument was erealed. He would ke to have the oppariuntty to wik sbaut the isspe ord come to & undurstanding.

Laizh: M5, Leiph adted thet she wae glad thar we bave opened up the oonversation and that we will have ether
discussions and finlly come up with a desision thot would wnify (he community, She was ploased that we were abic to Have o
conversation wittout arguing and underslanding that we are luadors and we need fo ncl accordingly, What warks in DC tisay not
wark in Ferguinmins County.  We need 1o work through this tgetier in unity and one putpose. Tonight was the buginning by
opeiing up the discussion. Mr. Lennan concurred e the Bourd has aeted honorably texlght,

Conppisgioner Molfler: Sted that we ore o pood Board and we have discussed the fssuc, ‘Fhey were clecled 1 represent the
people and make e hard, complex deslslons. This is the beginninp of the process. He talked abour the mum! on Heetlard
Hurdwire where it was a Confederate Flag. 1t was on private property s nathing corld luve been dene ghont it. He is now
Thanklist shyt it i6 not gone. Commissiomet Woodard stalesd that he agreed with some of e fters oa 1hat sural eould have heen
offorsive but there witt ather items on that mies? that was act. He talked abaut Catfish Hunier guing up on the scaffolding and
sigain the taseball. ‘Thiat wes removed and cannot be replaced. He felt that wag w liitle thoughtiess by covering all the freets on
the musal. Mr. Hunter was o Perquimans Caunty son and hates thet pait of history is gong, Perquimans County was proud of fim
but tat proud enough to paint dver his sipned basebal und picture,

Chalrman Nelson thanked the Board for all their comments and feels that it was the consensus of

the Board to continue their discussion on this mattar,

CHOWAN COUNTY WIND FARM ORDINANGCE

Commissioner Lennen stated that he did not get Mary Munnleutt to add this 1o the Agenda tonight
but he just wanted to mention something about the Chowan County Wind Crdinance. He had resd in
the paper that Chowan County had revised their Wind Grdlnanee and was wondering If Perquimans
County neaded to compare our ordinance to thelr ordinance to see if thera are some hings that we may
naed 1o change. County Manager Heath will be requesting a copy of the revised ordinance and wa will
add it for discussion at another Work Session.

ADJOURNMENT

Thare being no further business to discuss, the Chairman adjourned the meeting at 8:10 p.m.

Wallace E. Naison, Chalrman

Clark to the Board

R A E R KRR AT RN R AN P W



POk Box T

Hertford, B.C. 27944

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

July 28, 2020

Tax Refunds: (Perguimans County)

Abby Copeland Tarkington $136.72
Vehicle was sold to dealership. 8 month refund
Account#: 50933278

Michae! Bryant Throckmorton $118.05
Vehicle was sold through dealership. 7 month refund
Account#: 51848334

Carl Wilson Lewis Ir, $107.38
Vehicle was sold to dealership. 12 month refund
Account#: 52184153

DuWayne Lee Wirta $174.16
New plate ordered by dealership in error.

12 month refund

Account#: 54277259

Tax Release: (Perquimans County)

William & Sandra Nixon ' $241.26
The Nixon’s gave a parcel of land to the School Board
to be used for the High School football field.

The Schoo!l Board is an exempt entity.

Account#: 316590

Perquimans County's Vision:
To be a community of opportunily in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play,

Phone: (252) 426-7010
(257) 4265564
Fmx: (252) 4264034



EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: _/ [ 3~ 2020

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: é- e\ G /3 7 /T 5 S0C. SEC. NO.:
Depaty SRO Sheri 24
POSITION: ':-’579 i f}’ ‘ DEPT.: 2@
[1 NEWEMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
CURRENT: GRADE: 6 “f grEP: L SALARY: § 3 837
[] JOBPERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
K 9 ~/-7020 paTE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: &5 STEP: _[ _SALARY: __J 55267
[ DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.
[ RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date  GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
FEFkEAA*hkAhkhkrikAhkxdtd
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MAmAPPRQ\/AL
DATE: 7 -/3- )f 20 DATE: ”1! ﬂ.} &
FINANCE OFFICER
DATE:

Revised 7/05



To: Shelby White, Sheriff

From: Stacey Edwards
Deputy Sheriff

Date: July 22, 2020

Re:  Resignation of Employment

Per our conversation on the afternoon of July 21, 2020, | will be resigning my
position with Perquimans County Sheriff's Office.

Thank you for allowing me the opportunity to continue my law enforcement ca-
reer over the last 12 months. | am appreciative of the opportunities that were

given to me to learn new skills and new aspects of my career having served as
a School Resource Officer and will certainly take those with me into the future.

if you have any questions, please contact me.

123-456-7880 1234 MAIN STREET ANYTOWM, BTATE ZIP
PHONE ADDRESS

WWW.EXAMPLE.COM
URL



EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: ___July 27, 2020

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: _Sherri Freeman S0C. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: Non-Gertified Telecommunicator PART-TIME FiLL4IN  DEPT.:__811 Communications

NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:__ July 1, 2020

GRADE: __60 STEP;__ 1 SALARY: _ $12.84 par hour
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: July 1, 2021

CURRENT; GRADE: BTEP: SALARY
JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Dale RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

Date RAISE. (YEAR 4 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

PATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUGCESSFUL PROBA-

Data TIONARY PERIOD.

RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE 15 BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

S S e o et el s e sl

COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL

gty
D#NE: ﬂ,ﬁhﬁ’?ﬂ

FINANCE OFFICER -

DATE:

Revised 7/05




EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: ) =2 [ 2o O

COUNTY OF PERQUIMAMS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEEPROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

MAME: Lina A, Williams S0OC.: SEC, NO.: 5849
POSITION: Income Maintenance Caseworker i DEPT.: Social Services
Food & Nutrition Services

EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: August 17, 2020

GRADE: 61 STEP: 3 SALARY: § 29,284.00
Ws, Wilttams iz not fully guatified for the MG i {(Grade 63} position and therefore wili be an 1BRC |
working againast the I8C U position for a year as & Grade §1.

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

(] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)

RATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIOGNARY PERICD AND
Pate
GRADE: STER: BALARY: §

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

RAISE, (YEAR 2 a4
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION:

[ RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE STEP RAISE:

Date: GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOVYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE i
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HISHER WORK PERFORMANCE tVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
i e e o e o ke o O RS o e el o

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL

ehz)“?if')ﬂfm ?’2 C}‘] Croviad ; \//}VXW M*

DATE: July 28, 2020 | pate:_7[24 fso

FINANCE OFFICER

Revised 7/05



BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
GENERAL FUNDS
NO. 3

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
3rd DAY OF AUGUST, 2020, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2020 - 2021 BUDGET.

CODE AMOUNT
NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DEGREASE
10-348-012 |State Grants - Emergency Management 10,000
10-530-338 | Emerg. Mgmt. - Hazardous Materials Grant 10,000

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 20/21 budget to include grant funds for the 2019 HMEP Grant
(Hazardous Materials Emergency Preparedness) in the amount of $10,000.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HERERY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
QF SAID BOARD, THIS 3rd DAY OF AUGUIST, 2020.

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 3rd DAY OF AUGUST, 2020.

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance Officer




From: W. Hackney High, Jr [mailto:whigh@highanderowe.com]
Sent: Monday, July 13, 2020 2:39 PM

To: 'Mary Hunnicutt'

Subject: [External] RE: County Attorney Reappointment

By all means, It is my pleasure.

W. Hackney High, Jr,

High & Crowe, LLP

PO Box 92

102 East Queen Street
Edenton, North Carolina 27932
P (252)-482-4422

F: (252)-482-4423

Hic
& C R O\VE Hp  MANG Aoy Lereat e

j Fosr Cayior s 92 AT RAST QUEDN S1MenT Trtaepony, 25248 4302
S Altomeys at Law  EDINION, NowmE CAROUNA 27932 Bokaron, Noumt Caxoiisa 37932 Facsinaies  T53452.0432

T A ekt i g T

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: This electronic message contains privileged and confidential information from the law
fitm of High & Crowe, LLP. The information contained herein is intended solely for the use of recipient named above. 1f you
are not the recipient named above, be advised that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this electronic
message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this electronic message in error, please notify us immediately by e-mail or
by telephone at 252-482-4422 or (252) 482-4423 fax

From: Mary Hunnicutt [mailto:mhunnicutt@perquimanscountyne.gov]
Sent: Monday, July 13, 2020 11:12 AM

To: Hackney High

Subject: County Attorney Reappointment

Hackney,

T'am writing you as Clerk to the Board to see if you are still interested in serving as Perquimans County’s
Attorney for another two years. Your reappointment is due in August for effective date of September 1,
2020. Just send me an e-mail stating that you are still willing to be reappointed and I will place it on our
August Agenda.

Thanks for all you do for me and for Perquimans County.

Mary P. Hunnicutt
Clerk to the Board
Perguimans County
P.O. Box 45

Hertford, NC 27944
Phone: (252) 426-8484
Fax: (252) 426-4034

E-Mail: mhunnicuti@perquimanscountync.gov

Perquimans County's Vision:
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play,



From: Shelby White [mailto:swhite@perquimanscountync.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2020 1:11 PM

To: 'Mary Munnicutt'

Subject: RE: Animal Control Board (SPCA Representative)

| just heard back from Bethany and she said yes she will do it.

From: Mary Hunnicutt <mhunnicutt@perquimanscountync.govs

Sent: Monday, July 13, 2020 10;26 AM

To: Shelby White <swhite@perquimanscountyne.govs

Subject: Animal Control Board (SPCA Representative)

Shelby, 1 am looking ahead to the September Commissioners’ meeting. As you will note below, Bethany
Thompson's term on the Animal Control Board (SPCA Representative) is due to expire on September 30,
2020. 1 just wanted to ask you if she is eligible and is willing to continue to serve on this Board. i you

could please provide me with a letter or e-mail stating that you recommend her reappointment, | would

greatly appreciate it.

SEPTEMBER, 2020

Member's Name

Commitiee Name

Term

Appt

Expirad |

Thotmpson, Bethany

Animal Control Board (SPCA Representative)

1 yr.

180/1/2019

Sr30/2020

If you have any questions, please let me know. | need that letter/e-mail by September 1, 2020.

Thanks.

Mary P. Hunnicutt
Clerk fo the Board
Parquimans County
P.Q. Box 45

Hertford, NC 27944
Phone: (252) 426-3484
Fax: {252) 426-4034

E-Mail: mhunnicutt@perguimanscountync.goy

Perquimans County's Vision:

To be @ community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prasper and play.




North Carolina Department of Agriculture SERVICE \
and Consumer Services N&-.C '
N.C. Forest Service ‘

Steven W. Troxler Scott Bissette
Commissiones Assistant Commissicner

N. C. Forest Service
861 Berea Church Road
Elizabeth City, NC 27909

July 10, 2020

Mr. Frank Heath

Perquimans County Manager
PO Box 45

Hertford, NC 27944

Dear Mr. Heath,
Enclosed you will find three copies of the 2020-2021 County Cooperative Agreement with the

North Carolina Forest Service. Please sign all three copies and retwm thern in the enclosed self-
addressed stamped envelope.

We will forward them to the NCDA&CS Chief Deputy Commissioner, David Smith. After he
has signed them, a copy will be mailed to you for your records.

Thank you for your cooperation.
Sincerely,
e (T

Michael Petruncio
District Forester

Enclosures

MP/ik

1816 Mait Service Center, Ralelgh, North Carolina 276981616

Phone: (919) 857-4801 « FAX: (819) B57-4802 » www,neforastzervice.gov
An Equal Oppaortunity Employer



STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
Department of
Agriculture and Consumer Services

$ 167,607
Total Cooperative
Appropriation

$ 108,945
State B5%

$ 58,662
County  35%

AGREEMENT FOR THE PROTECTION, DEVELOPMENT AND IMPROVEMENT
OF FOREST LANDS IN PERQUIMANS COUNTY NORTH CAROLINA

THIS AGREEMENT, made under authority of “An act to authorize Counties to cooperate
with Btate in Forest Protection, Reforestation and promotion of Forest Management,”
Article 78 of Chapter 106, G.8. 106-895 through G.8. 106-910, by Session Laws
2011-145, 5. 13.25(p}, effective July 1, 2011, and also under authority of the North
Carclina Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services (hereinafier Called the
Department), party of the first part, and the Board of Commissioners of PERQUIMANS
COUNTY in the State of North Carolina (hereinafter called the Board), party of the second
part, witnesseth:

That WHEREAS the said Board, recognizing the need for active forest protection,
development, reforestation, management and improvement in PERQUIMANS COUNTY
has accepted the offer of the Department for cooperation in accomplishing this object:

Now, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutua) covenants hereinafter set forth, the
said parties coniract and agree to maintain a legally appointed and equipped Forest
Ranger organization in said county at the joint cost of the State and County, insofar as
the joint funds will permit, as follows:

Fart I. THE DEPARTMENT AGREES:

1. To select and employ a County Forest Ranger for the purposes of controlling forest
fires in said County; for detecting and extinguishing fires that break out; for
investigating the origin of forest, woodland and field fires; for enforcing State forest
fire Jaws; for taking such preventive measures, educational and otherwise, as shall
seern necessary to prevent foreat fires; for developing and improving the forests
through reforestation, promotion and practice of Forest Management practices;
and for protection from insects and diseases.

2. To furnish to each Forest Ranger so employed a badge of office, stationery and
report forms, instructional posters for use in the County, leaflets for distributing
to landowners and others; to purchase necessary equipment, communication
systems, and other Forestry improvements deemed necessary insofar as the joint
funds will permit.

3. To pay the Forest Ranger for all official services rendered at a fair rate of pay.

Rates of pay are to be established by the Department in accordance with existing
State salary schedules.

Page 1 0f 3



Part I,

2.

Part I

1.

To direct, supervise, instruct, and inspect, through its agents, the work and
conduet of the Forest Ranger, to discipline and, when necessary, discharge such
Forest Ranger.

To submit to the Board of Commissioners monthly {or at other mutually
satisfactory intervals) an itemized statement of all monies to be paid by the County
and those paid by the Department for the proper conduct of the work within said
County.

To make available annually from State, Federal, and other funds allotted to it, the
sum of ONE HUNDRED RIGHT THROUSAND, NINE HUNDRED FORTY BIVE
{$108,948) as its share of an annual budget of $167,607 for carrying on the work
in said County.

THE BOARD AGREES:

To pay the Department 35% of the total cost of the Forest Ranger salaries and
expenses and of other proper expenditures made in connection with the over-all
Forestry program in said County, upon receipt and consequent approval of the
periedic statements submitted by the Department.

To appropriate anmally the sum of FIFTY EIGHT THOUSAND, S8IX HUNDRED
AND BIXTY TWO ($58,662) which sum shall be available for expenditure under
the terms of this Agreement, and shall represent the County's share of the annual
budget.

- IT I3 EXPRESSLY AGREED AND UNDERSTOOD BY BOTH PARTIES:

That this Agreement becomes effective July 1, 2020, and lasts through June 30,
2021,

Payments made for services rendered in a prior contract period will apply toward
the contract period in which the services were rendered and not toward the
contract period when the payments are made.

That the annual appropriations as set forth above tnay be revised by mutual
agreement between the Department and Board, based on the amount of annual
appropriation desirable for the proper conduct of the Forestry work, such revision
to become effective at the beginning of a given Fiscal Year. Any unused balance
of County funds remaining at the end of a Fiscal Year shall revert to said County
unless otherwise mutually agreed upon by bath parties.

That the Board reimburse the Department as provided in Part II, Item 1, by
forwarding a county voucher drawn in favor of the Department for the amount of
the County's share of expenditures as set forth in the Department's periodic
statement to the Board. That such payments be made by the Board within thirty
days following receipt of the Department's billing.

The title to all improvements and equipment purchased and/or constructed in
connection with this Agreement will rest with the Department; such materials or
their equivalent will remain in the County as long as this Agreement is in effect,
or as long as they are needed by the Department for the proper conduct of the
work therein,

Page 2 0f 3



6. That the Forest Ranger periodically or at the request of the Board, shall present
to the Board statements of the work being done within the County, so that said
Roard may be fully informed at all times regarding the Forestry finances and
activities within the County. :

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the said parties do hereunto affix their names and
seals upon the date herein below specified.

For the Board of County Commissioners of PERQUIMANS COUNTY

Date _ County Manager

Provisions for the payment of the monies to fall due under this Agresment have beern
made by appropriation duly made or by bonds or notes duly authorized, as required by
the County Fiscal Control Act.

Date County Finance
Officer

For the North Carolina Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services

Date Signature

N. David Smith
Chief Deputy Commissioner

Page 3 of 3



CAMDEN

CHOWAN
CURRITUCK
DARE
GATES
HYDE
PASQUOTANE
PERGIUIMANS
TYRRELL
WASHINGTON
COLUMBIA
CRESWELL
DUCK
EDENTOHN
ELIZARETH CITY
GATESVILLE
HERTFORD
KILL DEVIL HILLS
KITTY HAWK
MANTEC
NAGS FIEAD
PLYMOUTH
ROPER

SOUTHERN SHORES

WINFALL

June 24, 2020

Tracy Mathews, Finance Director
PO Box 45
Hertford, NC 27944

Dear Ms. Mathews:

The Mome and Community Care Block Grant (HCCBG) Planning
Committee has determined how funding for FY 2020-2021 would be
distribuied among the providers.

Enclosed are the provider contracts based on their decision. These
need to be signed by the Board Chair of the County Commissioners
and the Finance Officer where indicated. Enclosed are two copies
of the County Funding Plan {form DAAS-731} and the Agreement for

- the Provision of County-Based Aging Services (form DAAS-735) which

need to be completed and signed by the Board Chair and Finance
Officer. Please have them sign all forms, keeping a set of copies for
the county and return the other sets to me at the address below.

Thank you for your assistance. -

smine 5. Wilson
ging Programs and Contract Specialist

Enclosures




DAAS-T735
(revised 2/16)

July 1, 2620 through June 30, 20621
Home and Community Care Block Grant for Older Adults

Agreement for the Provision of County-Based Aging Services

This Agreement, entered into as of this 1% day of July, 2020, by and between the County of
Perquimans (hereinafier referred to as the "County") and the Albemarle Commission Area Agency
on Aging, (hereinafter referred to as the "Area Agency").

Witnesseth That:

WHERFEAS, the Area Agency aud the County agree to the terms and conditions for provision of aging
services in connection with activities financed in part by Older Americans Act grant funds, provided to
the Area Ageney from the United States Department of Health and Human Services through the North
Carolina Division of Aging and Adult Services (DAAS) and state appropriations made available to the
Area Agency through the North Carolina Division of Aging and Adult Services, as set forth in a) this
document, b) the County Funding Plan, as reviewed by the Area Agency and the Division of Aging
and Adult Services, ¢) the Division of Aging and Adult Services Home and Community Care Block
Grant Procedures Manual for Community Service Providers, d) the Division of Aging and Adult
Services Service Standards Manual, Volumes I through IV, and, e) the Division of Aging and Adult
Services Community Service Providers Monitoring Guidelines.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of these premises, and mutua] covenants and agreements
hereinafter contained, the parties hereto agres as follows:

1. As provided in the Area Plan, community service providers specified by the County to
encourage maximum collocation and coordination of services for older persons are as follows:
Albemarte Commission Inter County Public Transportation Authority
CNC/ Access, Inc. dba All Ways Caring

Ha)  The Community Service Provider(s), shall be those specified in the County Funding Plan on
the Provider Services Summary format(s) (DAAS-732) for the period ending June 30 for the
vear stated above.

2. Availability of Funds. The terms set forth in this Agreement for payment are contingent upon
the receipt of Home and Community Care Block Grant funding by the Area Agency.

3. Grant Administration. The grant administrator for the Area Agency shall be Laura Alvarico,
Area Agency Director. The grant administrator for the County shall be Frank Heath, County
Manager. :



DAAS-735
(revised 2/16)

It is understood and agreed that the grant administrator for the County shall represent the
County in the performance of this Agreement. The County shall notily the Area Agency in
writing if the administrator changes during the grant period. Specific responsibilities of the
grant administrator for the County are provided in paragraph seven (7) of this Agreement.

Services authorized through the County Funding Plan, as specified on the Provider Services
Summary format(s) (DAAS-732) are to commence no later than July | of the state fiscal year
and shall be undertaken and pursued in such sequence as to assure their expeditious
completion. All services required hereunder shall be completed on or before the end of the
Agreement period, June 30 of the state fiscal year,

Assignability and Contracting. The County shall not assign all or any portion of its interest in
this Agreement. Any purchase of services with Home and Community Care Block Grant for
Older Adults funding shall be carried out in accordance with the procurement and contracting
policy of the community services provider or, where applicable, the Area Agency, which does
not conflict with procurement and contracting requirements contained in 45 CER Part 75,
Subpart D-Post Federal Award Requirements, Procurement Standards. Federal funds shall not
be awarded to any subreceipients who have been suspended or debarred by the Federal
government. In addition, Federal funds may not be used to purchase goods or services costing
over $100,000 from a vendor that has been suspended or debarred from Federal grant
programs,

Compensation and Payments to the County. The County shall be compensated for the work and
services actually performed under this Agreement by payments to be made monthly by the
Area Agency. Total reimbursement to the community service providers under this Agreement
may not exeeed the grand total of Block Grant funding, as specified on the Provider Services
Sumunary format (DAAS-732).

{a) Interim Payments to the County

Upon receipt of a written request from the County, the Division of Aging and Adult
services, through the Area Agency, will provide the County Finance Officer with an
interimy payment equivalent to seventy percent (70%) of one-twelfth (1/12) of the
County's Home and Community Care Block Grant allocation by the 22nd of each
month.

(b)  Reimbursement of Service Costs

Reimbursement of service costs are carried out as provided in Section 3 of the N.C.
Division of Aging and Adult Services Home and Community Care Block Grant
Procedures Manual for Community Service Providers, revised February 17, 1997.



DAAS-735
(revised 2/16)

c) Role of the County Finance Director

The County Finance Director shall be responsible for disbursing Home and Community
Care Block Grant Funding to Community Service Providers in accordance with
procedures specified in the N.C. Division of Aging and Adult Services Home and
Community Care Block Grant Manual for Community Service Providers, revised
February 17, 1997.

(d  Payment of Administration on Aging Nutrition Services Incentive Procram (NSIP)
Subsidy

NBIP subsidy for congregate and home delivered meals will be disbursed by the
Division of’ Aging and Adult Services through the Area Agency to the County on a
monthly basis, subject to the availability of funds as specified in Section 3 of the N.C.
Division of Aging and Adult Services Home and Community Care Block Grant
Procedures Manual for Community Services Providers, revised February 17, 1997,

If through the US Department of Agriculture Area Agency on Aging Elections Project,
the County elects to receive a portion of its USDA entitlement in the form of surplus
commodity foods in lieu of cash, the Area Agency will notify the County in writing of
its community valuation upon notification from the Division of Aging and Adult
Services. The delivery of commodity and bonus foods is subject to availability. The
County will not receive cash entitlermnent in lieu of commodities that are unavailable or
undelivered during the Agreement period.

Reallocation of Funds and Budget Revisions. Any reatlocation of Block Grant funding
between counties shall be voluntary on the part of the County and shall be effective only for the
period of the Agreement. The reallocation of Block Grant funds between counties will not
affect the allocation of future funding to the County. If during the performance period of the
Apgreernent, the Area Agency determines that a portion of the Block Grant will not be
expended, the grant administrator for the County shall be notified in writing by the Area
Agency and piven the opportunity to make funds available for reallocation to other counties in
the Planning and Service Area or elsewhere in the state.

The County may authorize community service providers to implement budget revisions which
do not cause the County to fall below minimum budgeting requirements for access, in-home,
congregate, and home delivered meals services, as specified in Division of Aging and Adult
Services budget instructions issued to the County. If a budget revision will cause the County to
fall below minimum budgeting requirements for any of the aforementioned services, as
specified in Division of Aging and Adult Services budgeting instructions issued to the County,
the grants administrator for the County shall oblain written approval for the revision from the
Area Agency prior to implementation by the community service provider, so as to assure that
regional minimum budgeting requirements for the aforementioned services will be met.



DAAS-735
(revised 2/16)

Unless community services providers have been given the capacity to enter data into the Aging
Resources Management System (ARMS), Area Agencies on Aging are responsible for entering
amended service data into the Division of Aging and Aduit Services Management Information
System, as specified in the N.C. Division of Aging and Adult Services Home and Community
Care Block Grant Procedures Manual for Community Service Providers, revised February 17,
1997.

Monitering. This Agreement will be monitored to assure that services are being provided as
stated in the Division of Aging and Adult Service Monitoring Policies and Procedures at
http://www.nedhhs, gov/aging/monitor/mpolicy it .

The monitoring of services provided under this Agreement shall be carried out by the Area
Agency on Aging in accordance with its Assessment Plan and as specified in Administrative
Letter 12-08. As of July 1, 2012, DAAS Program Compliance Representatives (PCRs) are no
longer monitoring HCCBG services provided through county departments of social services.

Counties and community service providers will receive a written report of monitoring findings
in accordance with procedures established in Section 308 of the AAA Policies and Procedures
Manual (hitp://www.nedhhs. gov/agine/monitor/mpolicy.htm). Any areas of non-compliance

- will be addressed in a written corrective action plan with the community service provider.

Disputes and Appeals, Any dispute concerning a question of fact arising under this Agreement
shall be identified to the designated grants administrator for the Area Agency. In accordance
with Lead Regional Organization (LRO) policy, a written decision shall be promptly furnished
to the designated grants administrator for the County.

The decision of the LRO is final unless within twenty (20) days of receipt of such decision the
Chairman of the Board of Commissioners furnishes a written request for appeal to the Director
of the North Carolina Division of Aging and Adult Services, with a copy sent to the Area
Agency. The request for appeal shall state the exact nature of the complaint, The Division of
Aging and Adult Services will inform the Chairman of the Board of Commiissioners of its
appeal procedures and will inform the Area Agency that an appeal has been filed. Procedures
thereafter will be determined by the appeals process of the Division of Aging and Adult
Services. The state agency address is as follows:

Director

North Carolina Division of Aging and Adult Services
2101 Mail Service Center

693 Palmer Drive

Raleigh, North Carolina 2769%-2101



10,

1.

DAAS-735
{revised 2/16)

Termination for Cause. If through any cause, the County shall fail to fulfill in a timely and
proper manner its obligations under this Agreement, or the County has or shall violate any of
the covenants, agreements, representations or stipulations of this Agreement, the Area Agency
shall have the right to terminate this Agreement by giving the Chairman of the Board of
Commissioners written notice of such termination no fewer than fifteen (15) days prior to the
effective date of termination. In such event, all finished documents and other materials
collected or produced under this Agreement shall at the option of the Area Agency, become its
property. The County shall be entitled to receive just and equitable compensation for any work
satisfactorily performed under this Agreement.

Audit. The County agrees to have an annual independent audit in accordance with North
Carolina General Statutes, North Carolina Local Government Commission requirements,
Division of Aging and Adult Services Program Audit Guide for Aging Services and Federal
Office of Budget and Management (OMB) Uniform Guidance 2 CFR Part 200.

Comumunity service providers, as specified in paragraph one (1), who are not units of local
government or otherwise subject to the audit and other reporting requirements of the Local
Government Commission are subject to audit and fiseal reporting requirements, as stated in NC
General Statute 143C-6-22 and 23 and OMB Uniform Guidance CFR 2 Part 200, where
applicable. Applicable community service providers must send a copy of their year-end
financial statements, and any required audit, to the Area Agency on Aging. Home and
Community Care Block Grant providers are not required to submit Activities and
Accomplishments Reports. For-profit corporations are not subject to the requirements of OMB
Uniform Guidance Z CFR Part 200, but are subject to NC General Statute 143C-6-22 and 23
and Yellow Book audit requirements, where applicable, Federal funds may not be used to pay
for a Single or Yellow Book audit unless it is a federal requirement. State funds will not be
used to pay for a Single or Yellow Book audit if the provider receives less than $500,000 in
state funds. The Department of Health and Human Services will provide confirmation of
federal and state expenditures at the close of the state fiscal year. Information on audit and
fiscal reporting requirements can be found at

hitps://www.neerants, gov/NCGrants/PublicReportsRegulations.isp

The following provides a summary of reporting requirements under NCGS 143C-6-22 and 23
and OMB Uniform Guidance 2 CFR Part 200 based upon funding received and expended
during the service provider’s fiscal year,

Annual Expenditures Report Required to AAA Allowable Caost for Reporting
Less than $25,000 in Certification form and State N/A
State or Federal funds Grants Compliance Re-

porting <825,000 (item # 11,
Activities and Accomplishments

does not have to be completed)
OR



12,

DAAS-735
(revised 2/16)

Audited Financial Statemnents in
Compliance with GAO/GAS
{(i.e. Yellow Book)

Greater than $25,000 Certification form and Schedule of N/A
and less that $500,000 Grantee Receipts >$25,000 and
in State Funds or Schedule of Receipts and Expendi-
$750,000 in Federal tures
Funds
OR

Audited Financial Statements in
Compliance with GAO/GAS
(i.e. Yellow Book)

£500,000 + in State funds  Audited Financial Statement in May use State funds, but
but Federal pass through compliance with GAQ/GAS (i.e.  not Federal Funds

in an amount less than Yellow Book)

$750,000

$500,000+ in State fonds ~ Audited Financial Statement in May use State and Federal
and $750,000+ in Federal  compliance with OMB Uniform funds
pass through funds Guidance 2 CFR Part 200

(i.e. Single Audit)

Less than $500,000 in State  Audited Financial Statement in May use Federal funds,
funds and $750,000+ in compliance with OMB Uniform but not State funds.
Federal pass through funds  Guidance 2 CFR Part

(L.e. Single Audit)

Audit/Assessment Resolutions and Disallowed Cost. It is further tnderstood that the
community service providers are responsible to the Area Agency for clarifying any audit
exceptions that may arise from any Area Agency assessment, county or community service
provider single or financial audit, or audits conducted by the State or Federal Governments. In
the event that the Area Agency or the Department of Health and Human Services disallows any
expenditure made by the commmumity service provider for any reason, the County shall promptly
repay such funds to the Area Agency once any final appeal is exhausted in accordance with
paragraph nine (9). The only exceptions are if the Area Agency on Aging is designated as a
community service provider through the County Funding Plan or, if as a part of & procurement
process, the Area Agency on Aging enters into a contractual agreement for service provision
with a provider which is in addition to the required County Funding Plan formats. In these
exceptions, the Area Agency is responsible for any disallowed costs. The County or Area




13.

14,

15.

16.

17,

18.

DAAS-735
(revised 2/16)

Agency on Aging cen recoup any required payback from the community service provider in the
event that payback is due to a community service provider's failure to meet OMR Uniform
Guidance CFR 2 Part 200, 45 CFR Part 1321 or state elipibility requirentents as specified in
policy. '

Indgmnity. The County agrees o indemnify and save harmless the Area Agencey, its agenty,
and employees from and against any and all loss, cost, damages, expenses, and liability arjsing
out of performance under this Agreement to the extent of errors or omissions of the County.

Equal Employment Opportunity and Americans With Disabilities Act Compliance. Both the
County and community service providers, as identified in paragraph one (1), shall comply with
all federel and state laws relating to equal employment opportunity and accommodation for
disability.

Data to be Furnished to the County. All information which is existing, readily available to the
Area Agency without cost and reasonably necessary, as determined by the Area Agency's staff,
for the performance of this Agreement by the County shall be fumnished to the County and
community service providers without charge by the Area Agency. The Area Agency, its agents
and employees, shall fully cooperate, with the County in the performance of the County's duties
under this Agreement.

Rights in Documents, Materials and Data Produced. The County and community service
providers agree that at the discretion of the Area Agency, all reports and other data prepared by
or for it under the terms of this Agreement shall be delivered to, become and remain, the
property of the Area Agency upon termination or completion of the work. Both the Area
Agency and the County shall have the right to use same without restriction or limitation and
without compensation to the other. For the purposes of this Agreement, "data" includes
writings, sound recordings, or other graphic representations, and works of similar nature. No
reports or other documents produced in whole or in part under this Agreement shall be the
subject of an application for copyright by or on behalf of the County.

Interest of the Board of Commissioners, The Board of Commissioners covenants that neither
the Board of Commissioners nor i{s agents or employees presently has an interest, nor shall
acquire an interest, direct or indirect, which conflicts in any manner or degree with the
performance of its service hereunder, or which would prevent, or tend to prevent, the
satisfactory performance of the service hereunder in an impartial and unbiased manner.

Interest of Members of the Avea Agency, Lead Regional Organization, and Others. No officer,
member or employee of the Area Agency or Lead Regional Organization, and no public official
of any local government which is affected in any way by the Project, who exercises any
function or responsibilities in the review or approval of the Project or any component part
thereof, shall participate in any decisions relating to this Agreement which affects his personal
interest or the interest of any corporation, parinership or association in which he is, directly or




19,

20.

21.

22,

DAAS-735
{revised 2/16)

indirectly, interested; nor shall any such persons have any interest, direct or indirect, in this
Agreement or the proceeds arising there from.

Officials not to Benefit. No member of or delegate to the Congress of the United States of
America, resident Comumissioner or employee of the United States Government, shall be
entitled 6 any share or part of this Agreement or any benefits to arise here fron.

Prohibition Against Use of Funds to Influence Legislation. No part of any funds under this
Agreement shall be used to pay the salary or expenses of any employee or agent acting on
behalf of the County to engage in any activity designed to influence legistation or
appropriations pending before Congress,

Confidentiality and Security. Any client information received in connection with the

. performance of any function of a community service provider or its subcontractors under this

Agreement shall be kept confidential. The community service provider acknowledges that in
receiving, storing, processing, or otherwise handling any confidential information, the agency
and any subcontractors will safeguard and not further disclose the information eXcept as
provided in this Agreement and accompanying documents.

Record Retention and Disposition. All state and local government agencies, nongovernmental
entities, and their subrecipients, including applicable vendors, that administer programs funded
by federal sources passed through the NC DIHS and its divisions and offices are expected to
maintain compliance with the NC DHHS record retention and disposition schedule and ary
agency-specific program schedules developed jointly with the NC Department of Cultuyal
Resources, Division of Archives and Records. Retention requirements apply to the community
service providers funded under this Agreement 1o provide Home and Community Care Block
Grant services, Information on retention requirements is posted at
hitp:/fwww.nedhhs.gov/control/retention/retention itm and updated semi-annually by the NC
DHHS Controller’s Office. By funding source and state fiscal year, this schedule lists the
eatliest date that grant records in any format may be destroyed. The Division of Archives and
Records provides information about destroying confidential data and anthorized methods of
record destruction (paper and electronic) at hitp:/archives.neder.pov/For-
Government/Retention-Schedules/Authorized-Destruction.

The NC DHHS record retention schedule is based on federal and state regulations and pertains
to the retention of all financial and programmatic records, supporting documents, statistical
records, and all other records supporting the expenditure of a federal grant award. Records
legally required for ongoing official proceedings, such as outstanding litigation, claims, audits,
or other official actions, must be maintained for the duration of that action, notwithstanding the
instructions of the NC DHEIS record retention and disposition schedule.

In addition to record retention requirements for records in any format, the long-term and/or
permanent preservation of electronic records require additional commitment and active



DAAS-735
(revised 2/16)

management by agencies. The community service provider will comply with all policies,
standards, and best practices published by the Division of Aging and Adult Services regarding
the creation and management of electronic records.



DAAS-735
{revised 2/16)

23, Applicable Law, This Agresment is executed and is to be performed in the State of North
Carolina, and all questions of interpretation and construction shall be construed by the laws of
Such mtate,

In witness whereof, the Area Agency and the County have executed this Agreement as of the
day first written above.

Perguimans County

Attegt:
Byi
Chairman, Board of Commissioners
Area Agency
- ﬁ W
Area Agéncy Dlrﬁ:ctolfm Executive Directord = }wé.gr,

Lead Regional Organization

Provision for payment of the monies to fall due under this Agreement within the current fiscal year
have been made by appropriation duly authorized as required by the Local Government Budget and
Fiscal Control Act.

BY:

am wm

FINANCE OFFICER, Lead Regional Organization

10



ey SIBUDISSILAEDD 30 puBdy 'ueaaeyD ‘sineudig

ETECD 1zl Y I TY-T VBZiLL & 182ELL 8TiiL 255651 L¥EPS 950, 6192 LT
0 ¥ i VIR
0 o 0 AT
G o ) A,
) al ] T
] 0 O TR
o o 0 TSV
0 o ) IR
[ o 3] T
g5ZF 5E 29 o6zy 86¥5e gstaE Shot W] 06l S|2aly e} ey
BOEE &t gL BOLE BLEPE siete ESFE winw] Legzz “InN =iebabuog
¥IE (3 SE¥ ErEr DiB1E SL8EE LE1E TWRATAAN, 61182 gy Lojreyiodsiel)
£8 3 51 Zeg So0EL o0zt S0ZE VUL 0080 Hl 12T 2L U
10EE v 9l 10Es SB0RG 96085 048G RN 98EEs B[94 BLIGH
759 ¥ 11 Zog D0ogE B00S1 osi TR O0SEL F 183 AlLOH vy
SIRIN ERTENY ajey Sy Bulpund | ApSng | 1500 80AIeS [UOTeyy jeoo| TRl Jayin SO} 55500y Sa0inEeg
=) DEIOH WSSINGURY  DEI0H =1L dISN 12N pamntay Blipung wels $o)g
peafly | opepafug pepaloid papaing
[ H 3] 4 3 a B g ¥

ffgurung saopiag Atnon

1202 0 2uRl ySnord oznz ‘| A ueld Butping Sunog
TTTTsEElnhIEg  Aunen
SHRHYY JARHC SO} RS ¥O0]] SfeD AIUNWW0D PUS Ao
{912 Aoy} LEL-BYVT .




SHI  SEUOSIEANGS JO pIEGE “HURey] ‘umeusg neg S30HIC) SOURELE AUADD NG
S % VANERSIITIPY
Aoy S E Y FLREITINGRTEIY ..wcum
ApHaclg Fotaag Aununsedy SIpun.] WRID $O0E
EH:le R}, SIRJBNSTS PO AjsnosEIums papuadna 24 {[Im 2188 jeoor paznhay 2ATIETVSTURRED Y
"ABJIQUTIEAR YIRHT [E30] SILTHIE Pasrethas 30 UOREIIH110:) ooy 5| LOEES e A
020z ‘og sunr é@%\ﬁdﬁu OHGY  oav
JITEAEED WUAIIF ToL] 2060 BITH Ao NPV ¥ 2 dEg HODY,
CRLY 1z SELY 950c2 $| - §i980°t2 ${eis® % 939l %] - TroEsYL £ - % oL

- " I - - i - 5 - S - i - z - £ - g - 3 it

- - £ - - g - g - g - g - kS - g - Y - z 0

- - 3 - - 5 - 1 - t - £ - i - 3 - b - ¥ &

- - £ N N ) - b - g - £ - g M kS - % - ) 4

- - S - - z - ¥ - g - b - g - g - 3 - Y [

- - g - - ¥ - ) - 5 - 5 - i - g - Z - % ¢

- - ¥ - - g - ) - g - g - ¥ - 5 N % - 3 1

- - g - - g - 3 - z - ] - g - b8 - g - £ i

- - g - - £ - i - z - £ - g - i - & - s o

- - £ - - S - 5 - ¥ - i - £ N kS - 5 " g g

- - £ - " g - 5 - 5 - T - £ - & - i - g g
ey £ GOOTST § | 259 W%l $f - siodoTt s{ooet sPoosmE %] - t100801 2| - 8 K o) (Bucsiag - 11§ {PAYT-3PIY AEOE-]
FOES il 00941 § | 106 960°8  §1 - p9s0’9r $]oigs 3 |9srTs g - f{o8teg ¢ - % ¥ | HEDEOOSIS] - §j [PAOT-IPIY HEOH-Y
[ ¥ 000921 5] 258 gosl £{ -~ $i000'51 sfenst s 00sEl S| - ${oosct 8 - £ ¥ {eSmaFErp A0 - | 9409 my SoH-1]
L] LTI T e +31EY SHUfE gmpung | Aprqy 1503 o [esee], TR0 SWOE-U] | S5RaY  fstymig] jmag S30ASG

pelond  DEDOH pesmouesy | OEDoH oL dISH | iap | [RDo
patforg | paelorg | pewoskord pannbey PR} IURIL) JOO( g )
Kaania] “aaeg
I ] H g d El a 3 g W
2IEG 4 womTAIY AIZIRing Sanaeg JapIacig S0B4Z OM A3 thegez)3
[Z0E 28Ny udnomy  gzpzAme TPOLELT EpRG IALIT BT 4 SZRE
SNYRENGaad sArnogy ueld Bpung GQunon

TELB¥YE 3T FUGE SR Siep 1Y BOP DN SSRI3Y AN

SHOPY JIPIC) FOT FUTLD) HA0|Y IIE AHUBGGD pUL MO




aeg SIRUCESSIHININT) JO poeog “UBnHERL;) eyl e 0330 asuens| Guaos amyeudig
%% IANITESIRIIDY
2y EwssIRGIISY fary
LAPLAGE] BAIATHG AJTITERGECT) "BEUA ] WRID $001 i
g 313, ..Eﬁmnnammswuﬂ.m_% ApstontElmuss papuada ag [ gorew: peso] pasinbay SATIRIFSIEIUPY
== .\ﬁ m N% ‘@\M\Mﬂ “A3EGRIERAR DIBUE [E00] WHHBIIIUL PISNDAI JO MOHEITIHIS) 000F § | L0°6ES amD e
QHOY o0Y
MEPASO] 443G Foa f 0T QU A6 HEPY 39 2083 L0Q npy,
PEI'T 0¢ ] it 016t &4 - s oste g|1er't sfsilsT 5] - &| -  %]eiiec § =l

- - - - i - 5F - g - o L £y - £F - % i

- - £ - - 5F - £ - 5 - 8] - & - £y - gF - £ 0

- - £ - - 8§F - £ - 51 - 87 - £ - 5| - 3 g i

- - 5] - - £ - £ - £ - £ - gy - £F - £ - 5 il

- - £ - - £1 - 5] - §] - £t - 57 - £f - 5] - 3 &

- - k3 - - S g - 5y - ) - 5 - £ - §{ - 8 g

- - g1 - - o | - T - £y - £ - S £F - £ a

- - £y - - £ - £ - £ - 5f - £ - 5§ - £ - 3 ]

- - 5 - - g1 - i - 3 - £F - 3y - gF - £y - £ 0

- - £ - - 5y - TP - 51 - 3 §] - IF - T - g i

- - £ - - St - IF - S - 5] - ) B g - 5] - g H

- - 3 - - i) - £ - £ - S| - I - g7 - £F - £ &

- - §1 - - Iy - i - £y - £F - gy - | - £F - $ g
FIZT 113 OBFEFL 8 | FE2T 1 = SEMERE Siisl'c 3sEL9T § - £ - $le1L9% § {[esouasy) BoueodsURI],
BB, SMSID *3EY sy Bmpung | Apmgng =00 uneyy F03, G SUICH-U] | SSANDY  [PREEmI) g saoiAtag

pasatory  DEDSH |esmgussy | OHO0H [ S EIEN |IATIE 1SN B0
pamnfong | paoslorg | pogssinag painbay Sutpun,f LIS Y3075 faeg Aawpn)
Aamla Mag
I | H 9 4 el a o g v
Byeg 1§ HOSIASY FIBHNURG SSNIAISS JAPIACIY BUBLZ OW A0 thagqezig
1T 3Ny yInodl  QZOT A poitag yedpng oY SYOIROY 114
SNV S wdpunoy wefs Butpuny Ajuncs

TELSVVA W 1401 -S30MA035 [H1RaF] [BUDIEYY SpmuRqry

SILPY S0 J0) FUELT) Ho01g 35U Afrennzor) pRE daep)




s SIDUEOISSTINENG.Y JO PR UBHINEYT) "2MEESg AAEQ EIE0y F0URLLY AUnos) ‘saneudig

al0D T TALBASTEIEPY
G He WSl [org
LIPEAOL] DOTALAS AHREEURLUG "BLpen,{ HEEID YD0HE Ui
Hﬁ_nw |}um.mnw sineudlg pazroymy AJSNOSURTANLS epuadEa ag L [0EE [230] pasinbay FALBIISIUTLER TS
lew.mw _WL e “ATIGEHEAT Y4Bl (00T WIGHNT PAERD2L Jo HONBILERIE} ooar 4| £0°EES 3387y AIE(]
‘ Ql/ﬁ% JHAY aay
2y Ty Tor] a1e]) e Leq HAPY ¥ 2053 LB HREY,
L9 L o L09°L 986y Sfsne’c §|6iz'09 S{8E0'9  S[ApTPE Sjiecw §|061C S - 8 A s [Iog,
- - ) - - T - .5 - £ - z - ) - L - g - g {1
- - g - - z - g - g - g - z - k3 - g - g ]
- - S - - £ - 3 " I - 5 - kS - g - £ - k3 &
- - z - - b3 - k3 - g - 5 - T - g - L - £ ]
- - ) - - g - 3 - 13 - g - £ - g - A - g ]
- - g - - L - % - 5 - 3 - 1 - k - k3 - s a
- - LS - - 3 - £ - £ - 3 - g - I - g - i [
- - S - - ) - T - k) - ) - T - 3 - g - g 3
- - g - - £ - £ - g - g - 3 - & - kY - 3 {1
- - £ - - £ - g - Y - £ - g - g - L - $ 4
- - ES - - L - £ - L - L3 - Y - g - % - K3 ]
" - - T - - g - z - % - g - I - z - g - g 4]
BTt 13 FEFE'R S| 86T 08979 S ¥ETE ${9SHCE SEORSS  § | DESTIC & - $10167IE § - £ [y palanlis(] 0o
G058 33 SHEL § | S0EE I0£°42 S| 78¥L S}6ISME S| eTepT  $]ifcir S|iieze S| - £ - g UM $EBaiBu0y
SnUf) RIDg SR STY snon Bepun,y Apsgng 1507 Uolew [y 2910Y HUHE-1] Ssanoly  [oseqemd| weng S2OLALIS
paalosd  OEDIDH | ssmquesy | OUOOH L dISM | 3¥ARG AN Lt
paaforg | paraford | peisataag pasnbey Bpee] JURIy J301g (=90 o)
. Assgag] rag
1 - H- - L 4 - F g 3 B - : v ) i
wreg - TOISIAL . MIBUIHAG ST0UUSS J90IAGIY FrELE DN "RiDiay
fErauny  ydmcul  AROE AINF ipoaag jadpng ) IS YTy A0S £ C
SRVININET zi3anon ) uzl4 Burpund Aunon
TELSVWVO UEGTSEIERMOT, A IREISG) Y

SHEPY ASPH0 0] FIEID YO0 38 AHINRINI0T) pie MH0f]




Whereas, The county of Perquimans is a member of the Harbor Towns CGroup,
{(Hertford/Perquimans, Plymouth/Washington, Edenton/Chowan, Columbia/Tyrrell, and Elizabeth
City/Pasquotank, NC) as these five towns/counties are all located on rivers that flow into the
Albemarle Sound which connects them as a collective tourist destination and regional economy;
And

Whereas, The economy of each town/county 15 impacted by business and tourism related activities
in the other towns/counties; And

Whereas, Because of the proximity of the towns/counties to each other, events that impact
businesses in one town/county can result in employment loss or gain of residents in all of the
towns/counties:; And

Whereas, Marketing is cssential to the success of the combmed economies of all five
towns/counties; And

Whereas, the Corona Virus Pandemic has had a sigmificant negative effect on tourism and
therefore on the public sector and the private sector in each of the Harbor Towns/Counties and
across the region, including a loss in tourism-related tax revenues and businesses that have suffered
lost or reduced business, reduced revenues, reduced hours, and had to lay off employees; And

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT: The county of Perquimans supporis the
current proposal of the Harbor Towns Project 1o request an EDA CARES grant to support tourism-
based pandemic recovery and resilience efforts to bepefit public and private sector economic
recovery through a regional marketing and promotion tnittative; And

WE AGREE to commit $5,000 in matching funds required by the EDA CARES grant.

Signature and Seal Affived



8.108 Wind Energy Facilities (Private, Commaergial)

A. Zoning Districts
Private: A-1
Commercial: A-1
B. Definitions
Private Wind Energy Fagiilty- for the supply of energy, to be used on site, to a single
residence or a single private commarcial use.

Commercial Wind Energy Facility- industrial scale, for the production of energy to be
used offsite and/ or for resale.

C. Preamble

Wind Energy Facilities may be permitted in districts as designated in the Tabie of
Permitted Uses, found at Article 5, Table 5-1, subject to the following requirements:

1, A Permit Application for a Wind Energy Facility shall contain the following:

(@) A narrative describing the proposed Wind Energy Facility,
including an overview of the project;

(b} The proposed total rated capacity of the Wind Energy Facility;

(¢) The proposed number, representative types and height or range of
heights of Wind Turbines to be constructed, including their rated
capacity, dimensions and respective manufacturers, and a
description of ancillary facilities;

(d) identification and location of the property or properties on which
the proposed Wind Energy Facility will be located,;

(e) A site plan showing the planned location of all Wind Turbines,
property lines, setback lines, access roads, substation(s), electrical
cabling from the Wind Energy Facility to the substation(s),
ancillary equipment, building(s), transmission and distribution
lines. The site plan must also include the location of alt Ocecupied
Buildings, Residences, and other features sufficient to demonstrate
compliance with the setbacks required by this Aricle:

(f) Any Environmental Assessment required by state or Federal iaw;
(g) A Radio Frequency study, conducted by a third party consuitant,

modeling and mitigating interference to radio, television, cellular,
broadband or other electromagnetic transmission(s);

Article 8. Development Standards for Individus! Uses 882
Cctober 2, 2006



(h) Decommissioning plans that describe the anticipated life of the Wind
Energy Facility, the estimated decommissioning costs in current
doltars, and the anticipated manner in which the Wind Energy Facility
will be decommissioned and the site restored;

(i) Documentation of agreement between Paricipating Landowner(s)
and the Applicant, Facility Owner, or Operator; and Signature of
the Applicant.

(i} The applicant for a Commercial Wind Facility shall establish an
eacrow account in the name of Chowan County in the amount of
$50,000 to be used by the County for all County expenses relatad
to administering the permit or inspections. The escrow account
shall be replenished whenever it drops to $20,000 to the original
funding arnount. Operating perrmits will be immediately revoked in
case of failure fo replenish the escrow account;

2. Throughout the parmit process, the Applicant shall promptly notify Chowan
County of any proposed changes to the information contained in the permit
application that would materially aiter the impact of the project.

3. Changes to the approved application that do not materially alter the initial site
plan may be administratively approved by the Zoning Administrator. Major
maodifications that would materially alter the impact of the project under the
approved Conditional Use Permit will require a new Application and approval by
the Planning Board and Board of County Commissioners in the same manner as
the original Conditional Use Permif. Major Modification is defined as an
expansion of the project boundary or an increase in the number of turbines or
wattage specified in the permit, location of turbines and or transmission/
distribution lines, or substations. A decrease in the number of turbines or the
refocation of any turbine on the site plan within the project boundary is not a
Major Modification so long as the turbine locations conform to development
standards of the ordinance,

4, Wind Turbine Heig i A
The Sethacks shall be calculated by multrplylm thrs,l raqmred setback numbar by
the Wind Turbine Height and measured from the center of the Wind Turbine
base fo the properly line where an occupied building or residence is located, or
the nearest point on a pubiic road right of way. For a Wind Energy Facility,
Commereial, the minimum lot size is the minimum combined acreage of lots that
are under lease or agreement with the Applicant or Wind Energy Facility Owner
pertaining to the Wind Energy Facility.

Article 8, Development Standards for Individual Uses 5-93
Oclobar 2, 2006



Lot Size, Setback and Height Requirements

Praperty

Facility Minimum Lot Lines for Public Maximum

Type Size Participating Roads Height
Property

Private 42,000 Sq. Ft 5 15 120 feet

Facility - Q. rt .

Commercial
Fadilty 500 Acres 6.5 15 600 feet

Setback requirements may be waived by a property owner so long as such waiver is in writing
and signed by the property owner and the applicant and recorded in the Chowan
County Register of Deeds Office.

5. Sound an i

This Section shall only apply to Commercial Wind Energy Facilities. Sound and
Shadow Flicker issues for Private Wind Energy Facilities are addressed by
setbacks,

(@) Audible sound from a Large Wind Energy Facility shall not exceed forty-
five (45) dBA for mora than 10 consecutive minutes, as measured at the
closest property line. Each occurrence shall be a separate violation of
this ordinance, Penalties may be established by the county and shall be
cumulative. The offending equipment shall be shut down immediately
upon notification by County officials and not restarted until the correction
is confirmed by an independent licensed engineer.

{b) There shail be no shadow Flicker on any Occupied Building
or Residence on & nonparticipating landowner's property caused by
a Commercial Wind Energy Facility.

(¢) Sound andfor Shadow Flicker provisions may be waived by a property
owner 50 long as such waiver is in writing, signed by the property
owner and applicant and recorded in the Chowan County Register of

Deads Office.

6. installation and Design

(@) The installation and design of the Wind Energy Facility shalf conform to
applicable industry standards, including those of the American
National Standards Institute, and take into consideration local

Article 8, Development Standards for Individual Uses 8-94

Oclober 2, 2006



conditions,

{b) All structural, electrical and mechanical components of the Wind
Energy Facility shall conform to relevant and applicable local, state
and national codes.

{c) Radio, television, cellular, broadband or other electromagnetic
transmission(s) or reception on other properties shall not be disturbed or
diminished.

(d) The visual appearance of a Wind Turbine shall at a minimum:
i. Be a non-obtrusive color such as white, off-white or gray;
it. Not be artificially lighted, except {o the extent required by
the Federal Aviation Administration or other applicable
authority that regulates air safety, and
iii. Not display advertising (including flags, streamers or
decorative items), except for identification of the Wind
Turbine manufacturar, Facility Owner and Operator.

7. Decommissioning
(a) The Wind Energy Facility Owner shall have twelve (12} months fo
complete decommissioning of the Wind Energy Facilily if no electricity is
generated for a continuous period of twelve (12) months. For purposes of
this Section, this twelve (12} month period shall not include delay
resuiting from Force Majeure.

(h} Decommissioning shall include removal of Wind Turbines, buildings,
cabling, electrical components, roads, and any other associated
facitities down to thirty-six {38} inches below grade.

(c) Disturbed earth shall be graded and re-seeded, unless the landowner
requests in writing that the access roads or other land surface areas not

he restared.

(@)  The applicant shall provide & cash bond, payable to Chowan
County to cover the cost of decommissioning. The amount shall be
established by an independent expert not previously associated with
the Froject or it's company and shall be reviewed at five-year intervals
and revised as applicable. The bond and any other instrument shall
remain in full force and effect until any necessary site restoration is
completed to restore the site to a condition comparable to that which
existed prior to the issuance of the Conditional Use Permit, unless
otherwise agreed upon by the property owner;

(&)  If the applicant or subsequent owner abandons the facility or fails to
decommission and rermnove the facility in accordance with this ordinance,
Chowan County will utilize the cash bond to have the decommissioning

accomplished,

Article 8, Development Standards for Individua! Uses 8.95
Qctober 2, 2008



(4} The location of required vard areas or building setbacks, with the distance from
each property line shown thereon, for all existing and proposed buildings;

{5) Zoning and land use of adjacent properties within three hundred (300) feet of each
property line of the subject property; and

(6) Such other information concerning the subject property or adjoining lots as may
be essential for determining compatibility with existing or proposed land uses
which are otherwise permitted in the CIH Zone.

E. Operational Considerations: The applicant shall be responsible for demonstrating that
the resumed single-family dwelling will be compatible with existing land uses which
are otherwise permitted in the CH Zone,

907.27 Wind Energy Facilities

A. Zoning Districts: Small: RA-43, RA-25, RA-15, CR, CN, CH, IL and TH;
Medium:  RA, CR, CN, CH, II. and T and
Large: RA

B. Preambie: Wind Energy Facilities may be permitted in districts as designated in the
‘Table of Permitted and Conditional Uses, subject to the following requirements:

(1) A Permit Application for a Wind Energy Facility shall contain the following:
(8) A narrative describing the proposed Wind Energy Facility, including an
overview of the project;

(b} The proposed total rated capacity of the Wind Energy Facility;

(c) The proposed number, representative types and height or range of heights of
Wind Turbines to be constructed, including their rated capacity, dimensions
and respective manufacturers, and a description of ancillary facilities;

(<) Identification and location of the property or properties on which the proposed
Wind Energy Facility will be located;

(e) A stte plan showing the planned location of all Wind Turbines, property lines,
setback lines, access roads, substation(s), electrical cabling from the Wind
Energy Facility to the substation(s), ancillary equipment, building(s),
transmission and distribution lines. The site plan must also include the
location of all Occupied Buildings, Residences, and other features sufficient to
demonstrate compliance with the setbacks required by this Article;

{(f) Any Environmental Assessment required by state or Federal law;

(2) Decommissioning plans that describe the anticipated life of the Wind Energy
Facility, the estimated decommissioning costs in current dollars, the salvage

Perquimans County Zoning Ordinance IX - 21 October 2, 2017



value of the equipment, and the anticipated manner in which the Wind Energy
Facility will be decommissioned and the site restored;

(h) Documentation of agreement between Participating Landowner(s) and the
Applicant, Facility Owner, or Operator; and

(i) Signature of the Applicant; and

(i) The applicant shall establish an escrow account in the name of Perquimans
County in the amount set forth by the Board of County Commissioners in
separate Fee Schedules. Said Escrow Account shail be established at the time
the Zoning Permit Application and detailed Site Plan(s) are submitted and
shall be used by the County for all County expenses related to the project.

(2) Throughout the permit process, the Applicant shall promptly notify Perquimans
County of any proposed changes to the information contained in the permit
application that would materially alter the impact of the project.

(3) Changes to the approved application that do not materially alter the itial site
plan may be administratively approved by the Zoning Administrator. Major
modifications to the approved Conditional Use Permit will require a new
Application and approval by the Planning Board and Board of County
Commnissioners in the same manner as the original Conditional Use Permit,

(4) Wind Turbine Height and Setback Multipliers Minimum Lot Sizes: The
Setbacks shall be calculated by multiplying the required setback number by the
Wind Turbine Height and measured from the center of the Wind Turbine base to
the property line or the nearest point on a public road right-of-way or the nearest
point on the foundation of a Residence or an Occupied Building.

Table 907.27: Lot Size, Setback and Height Requirements

Minimum Setback Requirements
Faeility Occupied | Residences | Property Line
Type Minimum | Buildings (Non- Public | Maximu
Lot Size Participating | Roads | m Height
Property)
Small | 43,000 8q. 1.5 1.5 1.1 1.5 120 feet
Facility Ft.
Medium | 5 Acres 2.0 2.0 1.5 1.5 250 feet
Facility
Large 25 Acres 2.5 2.5 1.5 1.5 600 feet
Facility
Perquimans County Zoning Ordinance X - 22 October 2, 2017




Setback requirements may be waived by a property owner so long as such waiver is in
writing and signed by the property owner and recorded in the Perquimans County
Register of Deeds Office.

(5) Sound and Shadow Flicker: This Section shall only apply to Large Wind Energy
Facilittes. Sound and Shadow Flicker issues for Small and Medium Wind Energy
Facilities are addressed by setbacks.

(a) Audible sound from a Large Wind Energy Facility shail not exceed fifty-five
(55) dBA, as measured at any Occupied Building or Residence on the
property of a Non-Participating Landowner.

(b) Shadow Flicker on any Occupied Building or Residence on a non-
participating landowner’s property caused by a Large Wind Enerpy Facility
must not exceed thirty (30) hours per vear,

(¢) Sound and/or Shadow Flicker provisions may be waived by a property owner
s0 long as such waiver is in writing, signed by the property owner and
recorded in the Perquimans County Register of Deeds Office.

(a) The installation and design of the Wind Energy Facility shall conform to
applicable industry standards, including those of the American National
Standards Institute, and take into consideration local conditions.

(b) All structural, electrical and mechanical components of the Wind Energy
Facility shall conform to relevant and applicable local, state and national
codes.

(¢) The visual appearance of a Wind Turbine shall at a minimum:

(1) Be a non-obtrusive color such as white, off-white or gray;

(2) Not be artificially lighted, except to the extent required by the Federal
Aviation Administration or other applicable authority that regulates air
safety; and

(3) Not display advertising (including flags, streamers or decorative items),
except for identification of the Wind Turbine manufacturer, Facility
Owner and Operator.

(7) Decommissioning:

(a) The Wind Energy Facility Owner shall have twelve (12) months to complete
decormmissioning of the Wind Energy Facility if no electricity is generated for
a continuous period of twelve (12) months. The Wind Energy Facility Owner
shall have twelve (12) months to complete decommissioning of any individual
turbine if no electricity is generated for a continuous period of twelve months
from any individual turbine. For purposes of this Section, the twelve (12)
month periods referenced herein shall not include delay resuiting from Foree
Majeure.

(b) Decommissioning shall include removal of Wind Turbines, buildings, cabling,
electrical components, roads, and any other associated facilities down to
thirty-six (36) inches below grade.

Perguimans County Zoning Ordinance  1X - 23 Qctober 2, 2017



(c} Disturbed earth shall be graded and re-seeded, unless the landowner requests
in writing that the access roads or other land surface areas not be restored.

(d) Prior to the issuance of a building permit, the owner of a Medium or Large
Wind Energy Facility shall provide a cash bond in favor of the County in an
amount equal to the estimated removal cost of the Wind Energy Facility. The
bond shall remain in full force and effect until any necessary site restoration is
completed to restore the site to a condition comparable to that which existed
prior to the issuance of the Conditional Use Permit,

(8) Additional Reports for evaluation of Noise, Ice Drop and Ice Throw, Blade Drop
and Blade Throw, and Shadow Flicker:

(a) Noise Evaluation Report. The applicant or petitioner shall submit a noise
evaluation report for each of the proposed wind turbine locations and any
alternative wind turbine locations at the proposed site and any alternative sites
in accordance with the noise control regulations established by the
Perquimans County Zoning Regulations. The report shall include, but not be
limited to, the following:

(1) A detailed description of the potential noise levels that would be generated
by the proposed wind turbines and any alternative wind turbines at the
proposed site and any alternative sites, including, but not limited to,
existing sound levels at the proposed site and any alternative sites,
projectad sound levels to be generated by the operation of the proposed
wind turbines and any alternative wind turbines, the methodology used to
monitor and evaluate sound levels, the wind turbine manufacturet’s
technical documentation of the noise emission characteristics of the
proposed wind turbines and any alternative wind turbines, and an analysis
of compliance with the noise control regulations established by
Perquimans County.

(2) Calculations in accordance with the noise control regulations established
by Perguimans County for the projected maximum cumulative sound
levels generated when the proposed wind turbines and any altemative
wind turbines are in operation at the proposed site and any alternative sttes
measured at nearest existing occupied building, projected maximum day-
time and night-time sound levels generated when the proposed wind
turbines and any alternative wind turbines are in operation measured at the
nearest occupied building, and projected maximum levels of infrasonic
sound, ultrasonic sound, impulsive noise and prominent discrete tones
generated when the proposed wind turbines and any alternative wind
turbines are in operation at the proposed site and any alternative sites
measured at the nearest occupied building.

(3) A study area map for the proposed site and any alternative sites depicting
the noise analysis study area radius, site boundaries, sound level
monitoring locations and nearest occupied building.

(4) Identification of any potential mitigation measures to minimize sound
levels at the nearest occupied building, including, but not Hmited to,

Perquimans County Zoning Ordinance X - 24 Qctober 2, 2017



utilization of best practical noise control measures in accordance with the
Perquimans County Zoning Regulations.

submit an ice drop and ice throw evaluation report for each of the proposed

wind turbine locations and any alternative wind turbine locations at the

proposed site and any alternative stles that shall include, but not be limited to:

(1) A detailed description of the conditions at the proposed site and any
alternative siles that may cause ice to be dropped or ice to be thrown, or
both, from the wind turbine blades of the proposed wind turbines and any
alternative wind turbines, the methodology used to evaluate and assess the
risk of ice drop or ice throw, or both, and the wind turbine manufacturer’s
technical docuwmentation relating to recommended ice drop and ice throw
setback distances and installed ice monitoring devices and sensors.

(2) Calculations in feet of the maximum distance that ice could be dropped
from the wind turbine blades of each proposed wind turbine and any
alternative wind turbines at the proposed site and any alternative sites
when the wind turbines are stationary and calculations in feet of the
maximum distance that ice could be thrown from the wind turbine blades
for each proposed wind turbine and any alternative wind turbines at the
proposed site and any alternative sites when the wind turbines are in
operation.

(3) A study area map for the proposed site and any alternative sites depicting
the ice throw study area radius, site boundaries and locations where ice
could be dropped or locations where ice could be thrown from the wind
turbine blades, or both, of each proposed wind turbine and any alternative
wind turbines at the proposed site and any alternative sites when the wind
turbines are stationary and in operation.

(4) ldentification of any potential mitigation measures to minimize the risk,
oceurrence and impact of ice drop or ice throw, or both, from the wind
turbine blades of each of the proposed wind wrbines and any alternative
wind turbines, including, but not limited to automatic and remote manual
shutdown of the wind turbines.

(¢} Blade Drop and Blade Throw Evaluation Report. The applicant or petitioner
shall submit a blade drop and blade throw evaluation report for each of the
proposed wind turbine locations and any alternative wind turbine locations at
the proposed site and any alternative sites that shall include, but not be limited
o
(1) A detailed description of the conditions at the proposed site and any

alternative sites that may cause a blade or any portion of a blade to be
dropped or that may cause a blade or any portion of a blade to be thrown,
or both, from each of the proposed wind turbines and any alternative wind
turbines, the methodology used to evaluate and assess the risk of blade
drop or blade throw, or both, and the manufacturer’s technical
documentation relating to recommended blade drop and blade throw
sethack distances and installed blade monitoring devices and sensors.

RPerquimans County Zoning Ordinance  1X - 25 October 2, 2017



(2) Calculations in feet of the maximum distance that 2 blade or any portion
of a blade could be dropped from each of the proposed wind turbines and
any alternative wind twurbines at the proposed site and any alternative sites
when the wind turbines are stationary and calculations in feet of the
maximum distance that a blade or any portion of a blade could be thrown
from each of the proposed wind furbines and any alternative wind turbines
at the proposed site and any alternative sites when the wind turbines are in
operation.

(3) A study area map for the proposed site and any alternative sites depicting
the blade throw study area radius, site boundaries and locations where a
blade or any portion of a blade could be dropped or locations where a
blade or any portion of a blade could be thrown, or both, from each of the
proposed wind turbines and any alternative wind turbines at the proposed
site and any alternative sites when the wind turbines are stationary and
when the wind turbines are in operation.

(4) Identification of any potential mitigation measures to minimize the risk,
occurrence and impact of blade drop or blade throw, or both, from each of
the proposed wind turbines and any alternative wind turbines, including
but not limited to, automatic and remote manual shutdown of the wind
turbines.

(d) Shadow Flicker Evaluation Report. The applicant or petitioner shall submit a
shadow flicker evaluation report for cach of the proposed wind turbine
locations and any alternative wind turbine locations at the proposed site and
any alternative sites that shall include, but not be limited to;

(1} A detailed description of the potential shadow-flicker producing features
of each of the proposed wind turbines and any alternative wind turbines at
the proposed site and any alternative sites, including, but not limited to, an
analysis of conditions that may cause shadow flicker, the methodology
used to evaluate shadow flicker and the manufacturer’s technical
documentation relating to shadow flicker, if available.

(2) Calculations from each proposed wind turbine and any alternative wind
turbines at the proposed site and any alternative sites to each off-site
occupied structure location within a one mile radius, including, but not
limited to, the following:

(A) Distance in feet;

(B) Shadow length and intensity;

(C) Shadow flicker frequency;

(12) Specific times shadow flicker is predicted to occur; and
(E) Duration of shadow flicker measured in total annual hours.

{3) A study area map of the proposed site and any alternative sites depicting
the shadow flicker analysis study area radius, site boundaries, locations of
the proposed wind turbines and locations of any alternative wind turbines,
locations of off-site occupied structures, and areas of shadow flicker
occurrence identified according to total annual hours.

Perquimans County Zoning Ordinance X - 26 Qctober 2, 2017



(4) Identification of potential mitigation measures to minimize the impact of
shadow flicker, including, but not lirnited to, vegetation, screening and
fence construction.

907.28 Solar Farm (Large scaie, ground-mounted Solar Power Energy System)

A. Zoning Districts: RA (Conditional Use)
IL and iH (Permitted Use)

B. Preamble: A large scale Solar Farm containmmg ground-mounted solar power electric
generation structures, may be permitted in districts as designated in the Table of Permitted
and Conditional Uses, subject to the following requirements:

(1) Site Considerations:

(a) Height: Solar energy system structures and related equipment shall not exceed
fifteen (15) feet in height,

{b) Sethack: Solar energy system structures and related eguipment must meet the
minimum zoning setback for the zoning district in which it is located, or 100 feet,
whichever 1s strictest. A 150 foot setback shall be required from wetlands identified
by State or Federal agencies. A % mile setback shall be required from the property
line of the nearest existing large scale solar power energy facility.

{c) The setback for any building or parking area proposed to serve the Solar Farm shatl
be fifty (50) feet or as otherwise required, whichever is strictest, from any street
right-of-way and any continuous property line that is used or zoned for residential
purposes or located within the Highway Corridor Overlay District |

{d) The setback for any building and parking area proposed to serve the Solar Farm
shall be in keeping with that required by the zoning district as it applies to any street
right-ofs-way and any contiguous property line that is used or zoned for
nonresidential purposes.

() Maximum allowed acreage for any approved project shall not exceed 100 acres. No
tnore than one project may be approved for each individual parcel.

(f) By mowing or other means, grass or weeds on the project site shall not exceed 12
inches in height.

(g) A dramnage study, in conjunction with Perquimans County Soil and Water
Conservation, shall be performed on each site, and resuits provided to the Planning
Board and Board of County Commissioners. This study will detail any removal or
re-routing of existing farm ditches; the drainage impacts to any adjacent swamps or
streams; and drainage impacts to adjacent properties.

(2) Lighting: The project shall utilize minimal fighting. No lighting other than normal
security lighting and that required by government agencies shall be permitted.

(3) Screening:

{a) General: Solar energy system structures and related equipment and buildings shall
be screened from routine view from public rights-of-way, existing residential uses
and adjacent properties zoned Residential Agriculture, Historic Agriculture, Rural
Agricultural, or Commercial Zoning Districts using the County’s Buffers and
Screening standards currently found in Article XVIIL, Sections 1802 and 1803,
Included in these screening options are berms which create an attractive blind
barrier as dictated in Section 1803,

Perquimans County Zoning Ordinance  IX - 27 October 2, 2017



diay of syuem ysa] syl
UK 551 UED S S:ys Auef

g96s-e88 (10z)

6.7

oM

proeH

LEI6EE

Isueda] oresoayl

fecq Amigr oo
31| “plOfiaH JHOjSIM]

9090-212 (526)
£601-28% (Z82)

rHeie

IN

plogisy

1BAAS Qarg M OZLE

ARy 's3|dy

BRIHLLIDS ARy uiuss]

$328-792 (762}

M

PflaH

L spuaugsnipy 1o preog): G RGTEN ror T |
LZILZIE pieog Buuers] PECY apieg 6071
preog npy uszyg 5]
pleog Auosiagy wazpinl .
pleog Bumiueg] 7 | sos7-00% 7 [ wor soyrAgiosdurs ausatial.

pecy ayouedey) g6¢

"3 BUGSSLLT Uosdulg

(Rl

LOISSHAILID") B|eEagy

oy
pecs Sllely

1068492 (252)

¥9612

O

BlogEH

wod pewd g isgenyewi

3UBT9NG g/t

" sk *sngeye]

ol

sz

WL - P APy oy Emsazw.
aushiny 1o peopf

ple0g sedtiag ernoeg

memm umw.nm@.wmw.}ﬁm&mm_n

suogoai3 jo preogd 1 | 966z-267 {262) [ese] oN | esepimeg peoyebpug shusg 271]  wewmgwepkey]  gyezm
3lva SIILHNNOD INOHd diZ }3IVIS] AL SSTHOAY VN NOLLY O lddY
NO!HLYHlIdXa

20 31vE




STATEMENT OF INTEREST TO SERVE

If you are a Perquimans County resident and would like to volunteer your time and expartise to your
commurity, please complete and return to:

Perquimans County Board of Commissioners
c/o Clark to the Board
P.O. Box 45
Martford, NC 27044
E-mail: mhunnicutt@perquimanscountync.gov Fax Number: (252) 428-4034

et
[hrtrte

At L Herer 44 i hriern s L et
m— e m—— i i ekt Tt

Plegse fist in order of prefarence the Boards and Commisgions for which you would be willing to serve:
1, ?fqa;ir\m;\iﬂ (n &?r_‘r’{?ﬂ; Jfizs Qr:)\fdﬂry 3.

2. 4,
Your full name C)(i’.m“qcf’ LJ ; L Al \.) .
Date of Birth _H{~ [~ a

Mailing Address ] 3{o Cecdac Qr?(

City and Zip Code Hx?r\i*(:G[‘Z‘”( N-L 27994y
Home Phone 25a- 332 S02%  Work Pho
current Job Title SV el oy Ctrethe foe @rqf Nengepr s Co
Company or Agency _[4¢Lminii st 1 (Keie of Cowds V.
Bmall Address _(Jeqrge 196 QYOI &) q;n;:x..if WAL

Cell Phone

Do you five in the county? Yei l@ No D
¢

Please list the name of your Township r’gt \l'"
(This information can be obtained from the Tax Office at (252) 426-7010)

Educational Background @O‘CJ\EZ‘C/T‘ Dm:frc’t’ ( tr 1y -‘u’m‘ lh)u ﬁ)‘f"(‘iﬂ

Work Experience Q'ff“c.‘gd LMein [ :a g Jwr f [ De‘p}. Hé{‘\fcﬁf{ ,Q-fhcr }?cg)‘f
N.C. f(]clu”' M“ﬁ B o ¢ _Pﬂ-ﬁf"“e :

N.L, /)75{&3{‘;591’&?(@ { D sens? ) _

Prior Board/Committee Experience _ {7@{ ¢ F)f;ﬂ/ﬁ}ﬁ'f’ / reeht / Locamd

This “Statemnent of Intarest to Serve” will remain active for two {2} years from date received jn the
County Manager's Office,

If I am appointed to serve on one or more boards, | will agree by signing an Affirmation of Linderstanding,
to attend the required number of meetings each calendar year and not to exceed unexcused absences as
set forth by the by-laws or rules for that Board,

Cé w £ g U =27 2020
- Signatlre /7 Date

Flease feel free to attach a resume or additional information if so desived.




State Grant Certification — No Overdue Tax Debis

Date: /- Q'L/“}Jo 20

To: State Agency Head and Chief Figcal Officer

Certification: ! \
] f?'?"'f’wr/aw 54«'«”- ‘7{?’5‘ Of%ﬂ“;

We certify that ' izati doss not have any overdue tax debts, as defined by
N.C.G.8. §105-243.1, at the federal, State, or local level. We further understand that any person who
makes & false statement in violaton of N.C.G.S. §143C-6-23(c) is guilty of a criminal offense punishahle
as provided by N.C.G.8. §143C-10-1,

Sworn Statement:

and 5 A ¢ [toa v r 7L¢— being duly sworn, say that we are the
Board Chair and Project Director, respectively, of § A¢r Fé{oreanization name) Q‘?"‘k aof

e & AWl (ein vy inthe State of North Carolina; and that the foregoing certification is true,
accurate, and complete to'the best of our knowledge and wag made and subscribed by us. We also
acknowledge and understand that eny misuse of State funds will be reported to the appropriate authorities
for further action,

Board Chair ”
Project Director (Seal)

Sworn to and subgeribed before me on the day of the date of said certification,

My Commission Expires:

Notary Signature

1f there are any questions, please contact the Governor’s Crime Commission’s Grants Managerent Director at (919)
733-4364 or you mey contact the North Carolina Office of State Budget and Management, NCGrants@osbm ne.gov

- (919) 807-4795.

G.8. §105-243.1 defines: “COverdue tax debt. — Any part of a tax debt that remains unpaid 90 days or more after the
notice of final assessment was mailed to the taxpayer, The term does not include a tax debt, however, if the
taxpayer entered into an installment agreement for the tax debt under G.8. 105-237 within 00 daye sfter the notice of

final augessment was mailed and has not failed to make any payments due under the inetallment agresment.”

GCG - 100 Rev. 08/28M@



STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY

GOVERNOR'S CRIME COMMISSION
1201 Front Slreat, Suite 200
Rateigh, NG 27808
Telephone:(919) 7334564 Fax.(919) 733-4625
http/hwww.ncgeed. org

GRANT AWARD

Applicant; County of Pergulmans Project Namo: Perquirmans Counly Sharlffs Office Courd

House and Pubfle Building Covid-19 Project
Authorizing Official;  Frank Heath implementing Agency:  Ferquimans Co, Shetiff Office
County Manager

Address: P.O. Box 48 Project Dlractor: gﬂﬁﬁ?fn White
Heelfi 27944-
eriford, North Carolina 27644-1175 Project Number: FROJ014620
Vendor Numbar; 566000330 Account Managor: CJst

Grant Period:  03/01/2020 - 06/30/2021

Budgets

Parlod Persannel Contractual Travel Supplies Equipmont indgirect Costs Total

Year 1 $0.00 $0.00 £0.00 50,00 $13,625.00 £0.00 $13,625.00
Grant Audget Total 313,625.00

Source Federal Grant# CFDA# % Funding Federat Award

2020::Coronavirus Emergency Supplemental Funding 2020-VD-BX-0059 16.034 100% $13,625.00

Program

In accordance with the laws and reguiations of the United States and the State Of North Carolina, and on the basis of the grantee’s application,
the Dapartment of Public Safety hereby awards to the foregoing grantee an award in the amount abova.

This grant is subject to the conditions fisted in the approved grant application as wel! as all appllcable ruies, regulations and conditions, as may
be described by the Department of Public Safety. Spacial conditions are attached to this award,

This grant shail become effective, as of the start date of the grant perlod listed, once this orlginal grant award has been properly executed on
behalf of the grantee and returned to the Governor's Crime Commission, attention of the Grants Management Director. The grant award must be

retunad within 30 days of the date the award is mailed from the Govarnor's Crime Commission. No alterations of any kind may be made on this
grant award,

Authorizing Official Goyernor's Crime Cgmmission _
- /W/Li il / (S] Joge
¥

Signature of Authorlzing Official Date Slgnalure of Director Dale
Erank Hesth, County Manager Carcline C. Valand, Executive Diractor
Nama and Title of Autharizing Oficlal MName and Tilla of Directar
Project,Director
DRI T-2Y-2020
Slgnature of Project Director Paule

Shatton White, Sheriff
Warme and Title of Project Director

L) This award is subject to the attached conditions, which must be stgnied by hoth the authorizting officlal ard the project director, and returned alang with this Grant Award,
No alterations of any kind may be made an this grant award.



DEFARTMENT QF POBRLIC BAFETY AWARD CONTINUATION SHEET
GOVERNOR' 8 CRIME COMMIESION

1201 FRONT SYRERT -1 m
RALRIGE, MORTH CAROLINA 27609 GRANT

CRIMINAL JUSTICE SYETEM IMPROVEMENT COMMITTEE
GRANT AWARD
SPECIAL CONDITIONS
CORONAVIRUS EMERGENCY SUPBLEMENTAL FUND GRANT

BUBRECLPIENT : County of Ferguimans

DUNE NUMBER: 927155200

BROJECT NAME1 Pargquimans County Sheziff's O0ffice Court House and Public Building Covid-
15 Projeat

PROJECT NUMBER: FROJOL4E520

**rExpenditures regquiring prior approval:

No funds under this award may be expended on individual
items costing &£500,000 or more, WITHQOUT FIRET ragquasting
permission from the GCC in writing and working with GCOC staff
to submit a GAN in the Federal GMS system to request PRIOR
APPROVAL. SBubrecipient cannot purchase that item until
Federal approvel has been permitted. Any subrecipient that
willingly purchases asaid item without this permission being
granted in writing (no matter how long it may take) from both
the GCC and USDOJ will not be reimbursed for sgaid item, %

1. Applicahiiity of Parc 200 Unifarm Requirements

The Unifoerm Administvabive Regquirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements in
4 C.F.R. Faxt 200, a5 adopted and supplewented by the Department of Justice {(0OJ) in
2 C.F.R. Part 2800 (tecgether, the “fPart 200 uniform Requirements') apply to this
2016 awaxdl fyom the Office of Justice Progvams (OJP).

The Part 200 Uniform Requirements were first adopted by DOJ on December 26, 20%4.
If this 2016 award supplements funds previously awarded by GJF under the same award
number (e.g., funds awarded in 2014 or earlier years), the Fart 200 Uniform
Reguirements to apply with respect to all funds under thak award number {regardless
of the award dute, and regardless of whebher derived from the initial award or a
supplemental award) that are cbligated on oy after the acceptance date of this 2020
award.

For moxe lnformation and resources on the Part 200 Uniform Reguirements asz they
relate to QJP awards and subawards ("subgrante"), see the 0ffice of Justice Programs
{CJP) website at http://ojp.gov/funding/Part200UniformRequirements ., htm.

In tha #vent that zn award-yelzted guestlon arises frem documents or otlher materials
prepared or distributed by OJP that may appear to confiict with, oy differ in some
way from, the provigions of the Part 200 tniform Requirements, the regipient is to
contast 0P promptly for clarification.

2, Compliange with DOJ Grants Financial Guide
The reciplent agrees to comply with Lhe bepartment of Justice @rants Financial
Guide as posted on the O wabsite {currently, the "2015 DOY Grants Financial

Guide"), including any wpdated version that may be posted duping the period of
parfarmanca.

3. Reguirement bo report potentially duplicative funding

It
Authorizing Official: Project Director: L

Frank Heath shelton White




DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAPETY AWARD CONTINUATION SHEERT
GOVERNOR'S CRIME COMMISSION

-Q 120% FRONT STREET - 2 -
y RALBIGE, NORTH CAROLINA 27509 GRANT

If the recipient currently has other active awards of fedeysd funds, or if che
recipient receives any other awayd of federzl funds during the period of performarnce
for this award, the recipient promptly must determine whether funds Froem any of
those other federal awards have been, are being, or sre to be uged (in whole or in
bart] for one or more of the identical cost items for which funds are provided

under Lhis award. If ge, the recipient must promptly netify the Dog awarding agency
(QFP or QVW, a&s approprizte) in writing of the potential Auplication, amd, if so
requested by DOJ awarding sgency, must sesk a budget-modification or change-of-
projectescope grant adjustment notice (GAN) Lo eiiminate any inappropriate
duplication of funding.

4. Requirements related o System for Award Hapagement and Unicue Entity Identifiexs

The recipient must comply with applicable requirements regarding the System for Award
Menagement ([(FAM}, curreatly accessible ag hetp: //wew.sam. gov, This includes appilicable
reguivements regarding regiztration with 5aM, az well as maintaining the currency of
information in SAM.

The recipient also must comply with appllcable restrictions on subawards
("subgrants"} to first-tier subrecipients (firvest-tier "subgrantees"), including
restrictiong on subawards toe entities that do not acgguire and provides (Lo the
revipient) the unigue entity identifisy veguired for SAM registration.

The details of the recipient's obligations wyeiated to SaM angd to unigue entity
identifiers &re posnted on the &JP web site at

http://ojp. gov/funding/Exploya/SaM. htm  (Award condition: Byaten For Award
Macagement (SAM} and Universal Identifier Reguivements), and are incorporated by
raference here,

Thie special condition doss not apply to an award to an individual wha received
the award &£ a natural person {i.e., unrelated to any business or non-prefit
organization that he or she way own or operate in his or her name).

5. ALl subswarde ("gubgrants") must have specific federal avthorization

The recipient, and any subrecipient ("subgrantee®) at any tiey, must comply
with all applicable reguirements for anthorization of any subaward, This
conditicon applies to agresments that -- for purposes of federal qrants
#dminigtyative requirements -- OJ® considexs a “subaward" (and therefore doss
not considelr & procurement “conbractt) .

The details of the reguirement for auChorisxtion of any subaward are posted on the OJP
web gite ab http://ojp.gov/funding/Explore/SubawardAut horiration. hew (Award condition:
Award Jondition: All subzwards

("gubgrants") must have specific fedeya) authorization, and are Lhcarparated by referencs
here

6. Specific post-award approval reguived to use a noncompetitive approach
in apy procursment contract that wouid excesd %250, 000

The recipient, and any subrecipient ("subgirantee") at any tier, must
comply with all applicable weguiremsonts to cbtain specific advance
approval to uvee & noncewpetitive appreach in any procurement contract that
would exceed the Simplified Acquisition Threshold (currently, § 250,000).
This conditicon applies to agreements that -- for purposes of Ffederal
grantf administrative requirements -- 0P considers a procurement
"eentract" {and cherefora does not conajder & subaward) .

The details of the requirement for advance approval to use a noncownpetitive approach
in a procurement contract under

an OJFP award 4are posted on the OJPF web site at

http://ejp. gov/funding/Explove/NonconpalitiveProcurement . htm (Award condition:
Specific post-award approval required to use a noncompetitive approach in a
procuremant contract (1f contract would exceed $250,000) and are incorporated by
referoance here.

7. Regquirements pertaining te prohibited conduct relatsd te brafficking in
persons (including reporting requirements and OJF aunthority to tecminate

IS Pt
Authorilzing Official: Frojent Direstor: ? 4 -

Frank Heath Shelton White




REPARIMENT OF PUBLIC SAFELY AWARD CONTINUATION SHERT
GOVERNOR'§ CRIME COMMIBSION

1201 FRONT STREET - 3 -
RALEIGH, NORTH CAROLINA 27608 GRANT

award)

The recipient, and any subrecipient {"subgrantes") at any tier, must comply

with all applicable requirements {including requirements to report

allegations) pertaining to prohibited conduct related te the craffileking of
peracne, whether on the part of recipienta, subrecipients ("subgrantess”)

or ipdividuals defined {for purposes of this conditien) as *emplovees® of

the recipient or of any subrecipient.

The detalls of the recipient's obligations xslated to prohibited conducth relabsd bo
trafficking in persons are posted on the OJF wel mite at
hettp://ojp.gov/funding/Explove/Frohibi tedConduet - Traf floking . htm (Award conditicn.
Prohibited conduct by recipients and subrecipients related to trafficking in
pergons (including reporting requirements and OJP authority Lo cerminste awazd)),
and are incorperated by reference hers,

B, Cempliance with applicable rules regarding approval, planning, and
reporting of conferences, meebings, trainings, and other events

The recipient, and any subrecipient ("subgrantes®) at any tier, wmust
comply with all applicable laws, regulations, policies, and official DoJ
guidance (including specific eost limits, prioy approval and reporting
regquirements, where applicable) governing the use of federal funds for
expEnges related to confersnces (zs thab bterw is defined by DRJ).
including the provision of food and/or beverzges Al such conferences, andg
costs of attendance abt such conferences,

Information on the pertinent DOJ definition of confersnces and the rules
applicable to this award appears in the DOJ Grants Financial Guide
(surrently, a2 sectilen 3, f 0 of "Pogt-mward Reguirewents" in the “20 1§
DOJ drants Financial Suidet),

9. Reguirement for data on performance ahd effectiveness under the award

The recipient must collect apd maintain data that measure the performance
and effectiveness of activicies undery this award. ‘The data must be
provided to OJF in the manner (including within the timeframes) specified
by OJP in the program solicitation or other applicable written guidance.
Dati cvollaction supperts compliance with the Government Performancs and
Rezults Act (GPHA) and the QPRA Modernization Act of 2010, and ather
aprlicable laws.

10, Q0P Training cviding Principles

Any training ox training materials that the regipient -- or any
subrecipient ("subgrantes“) at any tier «- develops or delivers with
OJF award funds must adbere to Lhe O0F Training Guiding Principles for
Grantess and Subgrantees, avallabkle at

hetp://ajp . gov/ funding/oiptrainingaqui dingprinciples  htm,

1. Bffect of fallure Lo address audit issues

The recipient understands and agrees that the BOJ awarding agency (Governor’s
Crime Commig2ion (GCC)) may withhold award funds, or may impose other reiated
requirements, if (as deserminsd by the Governor's Crime Commisgsion (GCC)Y kha
regipient does not satisfactorily and prowmptly address cutstanding iessues fyom
audits regquirsad by the Part 200 vniform Reguirements (or by the texms of ghis
award), or other outstanding issues that arise in connection with audita,
investigationg, or reviews of GUC awards.

12, The regciplent sgrees Lo ¢omply with any additional requirements that may be inposed
by the Governor’s Crime Cowmissicn during the period of performance for this award,
if the recipient is designated as *high- risk" for purposes of the NOJ/GCC high-
riszk grantes list.

13. Compliance with DOJ regulaiions pertaining te civil righte and nondiscrimination - 728
C.F.R. Part 42

Authorizing Officinl: Project Direstor:

Frank Heath sShelton White




DERARRTMENT OF PUBLIC BAPETY AWARD COMNLINUATION SHEET
GOVERNOR’ S CRIME COMMISEION

3201 PROHT STREET -
RALEIGH, NORTH CAROLINA 27600 GRANT

The reciplent, and apy gubrecipient ("subgrantee”) at any tier, must gomply with all
#pplicable reguirements of 78

C.F.R. Part 42, specifisally including any applicable racumiremente in Subpart K

of 28 C.F.R. Part 42 that relate to an equal employment opportunity progyam.

14. Compiiance with ROJ regulatbjons pertaining Lo civil rights and nondiserimination - 38
C.F.R. Part iB

The recipient, and any subreciplent ("subgrantes") at any Lier, must comply with all
appileable requirements of 28

C.F.R. Part 38, specifically including any appliczhle requirements regarding written
notice to program hepeficiaries and prospective program baneficiaries. Part 38 of
8 C.F.R., a DT yegulation, was amended effective May 4, J0ig.

Among other things, 28 C.P.R. Paxt 38 ineludes rules that prohibit speeific forms
of diserimination on the basis of religion, a religicus belief, a vefusal te held =
religious belief, or refusal to attend or participate in = religious practice. Part
38 also sets out rules and requirements that pertain te yvecipient and subregipient
("subgvantes") organizations that engage in or conduct explicitly religious
activities, as well RS rules and reguirements that pertain to recipients and
aubrecipients that ware faith-bazed or religicus arganizations.

The text of the regulsation , now entitled "Fargnerabips with Faith-Based and Other
Neighhorhood Oxganizations,* is available via the Electronic code of rederal
Regulabions {currently accessible at http://www.ecfy, gov/egi -bin/BCFRYpagesbrowse)
Dy browsing te Title 28-Judicial Administration , Chapter I, Part 38, under a-CFR
"current* data.

15, Restrictions an "lsbbying®

Federal funda may net be uged hy bhe recipignt, or any subrecipisnt ("subgrantee?)
at any tler, sither directly or indireectly, to suppert or oppocee the epactmaent,
repeal, modification or adeption of any law, vegulation, or policy, at any level of’
government.

Should any guestion arise as to whether a particulay use of Pederal funds by 2 resipient f{or
subreciplent) would or might fall within the scope of this prohikition, the recipignt iz to
contact OJP for guidance, and may not procesd without the express prior written approval of
OTE,

16. Compliange with general appropriations-law restrictions on the use of federal funds
(BY2030)

The recipient, and any subrecipient (“subgrantee) at any tier, must cowply with all
aApplicable restrietions on the use of federal funds seb out in federal appropriations
gtatutes, Pertinent restrictions, ineluding from variews "general provisions" in the
Consolidated Appropriations Act, 2018, are sat out at

htep: //oip. gov/funding/Explore/FY2020-appropriationsLawkestrictiona.htm, and are
incorporated by reference here.

Fhould a guestion arise as te whether a particular use of federa) funds by a
regipient (or & subrecipient) would or might £all within the scope of an
appropriations-law restrigtion, the recipient is fo contact the Governor's Crime
Commission (GCC), and may not proceed without the expreas pricor written appyvoval the
Governer's Crime Commission (GCO).

17. Reporting Potentisl Fraud, Waste, and Abuse, and Similar Misconduct

The recipient and any subregipients ("subgrantees") must promptly refer to the Hog
Qffice of the Inspector General (OTG) &nd the Governor's Crime Commission (ECC)any
credible evidence that a principal, employes, agent, subrecipient, contractor,
subconfractor, or other péerson has, in counection with funds under this award --
(1) submitted a glalm chat violates the False Claima Act; or {2) committed a
eriminal or civil vielation of laws pertaining to fraud, conflict of interest,
bribery, gratuity, or similar miscanduct,

Potential frauwd, waste, abuse, ov misconduct involving or relating to funds under

RButhorizing Official: Frojact D&ractor:ﬁﬁgii;fé%é;;_}izzﬁff 3

Frank Heath ghelton White




DEFARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY AWARD CONTINUATION SHERT
GOVERNOR' @ CRIME COMMYBSIQN

1201 FRONT STREET -5 -
RALETGH, NORTH CAROLINA 27§09 GRANT

thiz award should be reported bo the 0IG and the Governor's Crime Commission {GCC).
by-- (1) mail dirscted to: Oflice of the Inspectory Genarzl, U,5, Department of
dugtice, Investigations pivizion,

950 Pennsylvania Avenue, M. W. Room 4706, Washingben, DC 20530; Governor's Criie
Comelgssion, 1203 Frent Streen, Raleigh, N.Q, 27609, (2} e-mail teo: oig. het linesusded.gov;
and/or (3} the DOY 02t hotline: (contact informetien in Englizh and Zpanish) at
(800} BEY9-4499 (phone) or (202) G1E-9081 (Ffax) .

Additional informaticn is available from the ROJ OTG webhsite at htep: / /e, usdo] .gov/ialg.,

18. Restricrions and certifications regarding non-disclosupe agreementa and related matters

Ho wecipient or subrecipient {"subgraptee®) undey this award, oy entity that
Tacelves & Profurewent contyact or suboontract with any funds under this award,
way reguilre any employee or conbractor to glgn an internal confidentialiby
dgreement or statemept that prohibits or otherwise restricts, or puUrports o
prohibit or restrict, the reporting (in accordance with law) of waste, fraud, or
abuge to an igvestigative or law enforcement representacive of a faderal
department or agency authovized to recelve such informabicn.

The foregoing is not intended, and shall not be understood by the agency waking this
award, Lo contravens requirements applicable to Standard Form 312 (which relates to
clasgified information), Foxm 4414 (whigh relates to senmitive compartmented
information), or any obher form jissued by & federal depavtment or agency governing
the nondisclogure of classified information.

. In accepting this award, the recipient.-

a. repregents that it neither reguires nor has reguired internal confidentiality
agresments or statements from employees or conbractors that currently prehibit
or otherwise currently restriet (or purpert to prohibit oy restrict) employeas
or contractors fyom reporting waste, fraud, or abuse as described above; and

b.eertifies that, if it learns oy is notified thab it is or hags heen redquiring

its employees or contractors to execubs agreament s or statements that prohibit

or otherwise restrict (er purport Lo prohibit or restrict), reporting of waste,

fraud, or zbuse as descyibed above, it wiil immediately stop any furthey

obligationas of award funds, will provide prompt written notification to the

federal agency mesking this award, and will yesume (or permit resunption of) such
ohligations only 1f expressly autherized to da so by that agency.

2. If the recipient doee or L& authorized under thiz award Lo make subawards
("subgrants*), procurenent confyacts, or both--

. it represencs that--

{1} it has determined that no other entity thab the recipient's application
proposes may ox will receive awsrd funds (whether through a subaward
("aubgrant"), procurement conbract, or subcontract under a Procurement gontract)
either requires or has required internal confidentiality agresments op
statements from employees or contracters that currently

Prohibit or otherwise currengly restrict (or purport te prohibit or restrict)
emplayees or contractoxg from réporting waste, fraud, or abuse ag described
above; and

{2} it has made appropriate inguiry. or otherwise has an adeguats factual basis, to
support this representaticn: and

b.it certlfies that, if it learns or is notified thet any subracipient,
contrachor, or subcontractoy sntity that receives funde wunder this award iz or
has been regquiring its smployees or contractors to execule agreements or
statements that prohibit or otherwise restrict (or purport to prohibit or
restriet), reporting of waste, fravd, or abuse as described above, it will
immediately stop sny further obligations of award funds to or by that enticy,
will provide prompt written notification to the federal agency making this
award, and will résume (or permit resumpticn of) such obligations only if

Authorizing Official: Project Dixector:ﬂ’%@/ﬁ

Frank Heath Shelton Whaite




DEPARTMENT OF PURLIC SAFETY AWARD CONTINUATION SHERT
GOVERNOR' 5 CRIME COMMTSSTON

1201 FRONT STREET - 6 -
RALEIGH, NORTH CAROLINA 27608 GRANT

expressly authorized to do so by that agency.

i3, Compliance with 41 U.5.C, 4712 {inc)luding prohibitions on reprizal; notice to employess)

The racipient must comply with, and is subject to, a2li applicable provisions of
41 U,5.0. 4712, ingluding all applicable provisions khat prohibin, under
specified circumstances, discrimination against ap employee as reprisal for the
employee's disclosure of information related ko gross migmanagenent of a federal
grant, & grose waste of federa) funds, an abuse of authoyity relating to a2
faderal grant, @ substantial and speelfic danger vo public health on safety, or
a violation of law, ryle, or regulation related tn a federsl grant,

‘the recipient algo must inform its ewmployees, in writing land in the predominant
native language of the workforce), of emplovee rights and remedies under 41
U.5.C. 4712,

Should a guestion axise as to the applicsbility of the provisions of 41 U.S.<.
4712 to this award, the recipient is to gonbheb the DOT awvarding agency (OJP oy
GVW, as appropriate) for guidance.

20. Encouragement of policies to ban text messaging while ariving

Purguant te Executive Order 13513, “Federal Leadership on kReducing Taext

Mesgaging While Priving. " %4 Fed. Reg. 51225 {October T, 2009), ROJ encourages
recipients and subrecipientz {"subgrantees") Lo adopt and enforee policies
banning employees from text meessginy while driving any vehicle during the course
of parforming work funded by this award, and te establish workplace gafeby
poligies and conguet education, awareness, and other outreach to Qecredse crashes
cauged by distracted drivers.

21. The recipient agrees to comply with the Governor's Crime Commission's mondtoring
guidelipes, protocols, and procedures, and Lo cooperate with OJF and OCFO on all
grant menitoring requests, ineluding reguests related to desk reviews, enhancad
programmatic desk reviews, and/or site visits. The recipient agrees Lo provide
to the Governor's Crime Commission (G0C) all documentation necessary to
complets monitoring tasks, including documentation related Lo any subswards made
under this award. Furkher, the reciplent agrees to abide by ressopable
deadlines set by the Governor's Crime Commizsion (G0C) for providing the
requested documents.

Failure to coopurate with the Governor's <rime Commission's (SCC) grant
monitoring activities may result in sanctions affegting the recipient's DOJ
awards, including, but not limjited to: withholdings and/or other restrictions
on the recipient's access to grant funds; referral to the Office of Ghe
Ingpector General for auvdit review; designabion of the recipient a5 & ROJ High
Rigk grantee; or termination of an award(s).

22. This award must be signed by an suthorissd official of the applicant State, local, ov
tribal governmemt, on behalf of that applicant State, unit of local government, or fribe,

23. The "Emergency Appropriations for Coronaviyus Health Response and Agency Operationz! law
(Public Law 116-136) incluwdes definitions, reporting requirements, and sertain other
proviaions that apply (whether in whole or in part} te this award. In sddition, consistent
with the CESF Program's purpeses, which involve preparing for, preventing, and responding
to the coropavirus national emergency, OJP will provide nmotice of any additional CESK
program-specific grants administrative requilrements on an award page, accessible at
https: //wew.ojp. gov/funding/explore /CESFprogram- specific-condition, that is incorporated by
referance hers.

24. Program income (a8 defined in the Parxt 200 Uniform Reguirements) must be used in
accordance with the provisions of the Part 200 Uniform Requirements. Program
income garnings and expenditures hoth must be reported on the gquarterly Federal
¥inancial Report, SF 4235,

2%. The recipient understands and agreées that it has a responsibility to monitor its
subrecipients' complisnce with applicable federal civil rights laws. "The recipient
fagrees to supmit wyitten Methods of Administration (MOA} for ensuring subrecipients’

(N L5
Autheorizing Official: Project Director: ,ﬁﬁigih/ Tﬁg;:-

Frank Heath Zhelton White




DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY AWARD CONTINUATION SRPRY
GOVERNOR'E CRIME COMMYSSTION

1201 FRONT STREET - 7 -
RALEICH, NORTH CAROLINA 2760% GRANT

compliance to the OJP's Office for Civil Rights at CivilRightsMuamusdod.gov within
30 days of receiving the gyvant award, and to make supporting dacumentation availahle
for review upon request by OJP or any other authorixed persons, The raquired
elements of the MOA are seb forth at

hetp: //fwuw, ofp -usdoi . gov/funding/other_requirements.htm, undey the heading, “Ciwvil
Righty Cowpliance Specific to State Adminiatering Agencies,

28. In order to promote information sharing and enable interoperability among disparate
systamg avross the justice and public safety community, OJP reguires the grantes to
comply with DOS's Global Justice Ynformation Shaying Initiacive (DOJ's Glohal)
guidelines and recommendationsz for this particular grank. Grantes shall conform to
the Glohbal Standards Package (G5P) and a1l constituent elements, where applicable,
as descyihbed at:

Bttp://www. it.ojp.gov/gsp_grantoondition, Grantee shall document planned
approaches to information shaving and demcribe compllance to the GSP and
appropriate privacy policy that protects shayred information,or provide detailed
justification for why an alberpative approach ig recommendad,

27. To avold duplicating exisbing networks or T systéms in agy indtiatives funded by RJIA
for law enfercement information sharing systems which involve interstate
connectivigy bebwean jurisdictions, such gystems shall employ, to bhe axtent
posgible, existing networks as the communication backbone te achieve interstate
comecrivity, unless the grantee cay demenstrate ¢o the matisfaction of BIA Lhat
this requirement would not be cost effechive or would ifmpair the functionality of an
exlsting or prapesed IT system,

28. Grantee sgrees Lo comply with all confidentiality reguirements of 34 U.5,C,
section 1023%1 and 28 C.F.R. Part 22 that are applicable to collection, use, and
revelation of data or information., CGrantes further agraes, as a condition of grant
appravel, to submib a Privagy Certificate that is in accord with requiremsnts of
28 C.F.R. Part 22 and, in particular 2e Q.F.R. 22.23.

22. Apprevel of this award does not indicate approval of any consultant rate in
txeesz Gff 8650 per day. A detailed justification must be submitted to and
approved by bhe 0ffice of Justice Frograms (GQJF) program office prior to
obligation or expenditure of such funds.

30, The grantee ayrees to assist BIA in conplying with the National Environmental
Policy Aot (WEPA), the National Historie Preservation Act, and othar related
federal enviyommental impaot analyses yvequirements in the use of these grant fupds,
either directly by the grantee or by & subgrantee. Accordingly, the grantee agrees
to first determine if any of the following activities will be Ffunded by the grant,
prior to obligating funds for any of these purposes. If it is determined thabt any
of the following activities will be funded by the grant, the grantee agrees to contact RJIA,
The grantee understands that thiz special copdition applies to ltg following naw
activitiea whether or net they ars belay specifically funded with these grant
funds. That is, as long a® the activity if being conducted by the grantee, a
pubgrantes, oy any third party and the activity needs te be undertaken in order
Lo use these grant funds, this speweial copdition must first he met.

The activitiez covered by this special condition are:

4. New counsbruction,

b. Minor renovation or remodeling of a property located in an envirenmentally or
hlstorically sensitive area, including properties located within a L 00-ynay
flood plain , a wetland, or habitat for endangered species, or a progerty listed
on or eligible for listing on the National Register of Historic PLaces:

¢, A rvencvation, lease, or any proposed use of a building or faciliry that
will either (a) result in g change in ite basi¢ prior use or (b)
significantly change ita size;

Q. Implementation of a new program iluwelving the use of chemicals other than
themicals that are (s} purchased as an incldental compenent of a fupded
activity and (b) traditionally used, for example, in office, houashold,
recreational, or education anvironments; and

@, Implementation of a program relating to clandestine methamphetamine
laboratory operatiome, including the identification, seizure, or
tlosure of elandestine methamphetamine laboratories.

The yrantee understands and agrees that complying with NEDRA may reqiire the
praparation ¢f an Environmenta)l Assessment and/or &n Environmental Impack

huthorizing Official: Project Diwector: ﬂ;;ﬁéﬁ:Afséig?iligﬁggg/

Frank Heath Shelton White




DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY AWARD CONTINUATION SHEET
GOVERNOR' 5 CRIME COMMISRION

1201 FRONT STREHZY -8 -
RALEIGH, NORTH CAROLINA 27608 GRANT

Statement, as directed by BJA. The grantee further understands and agrees to
the requirements for implementation of a Mitigation Plan, as detailed at
http://www.ojp,usdaj‘gmv/BJAfresourc&/nepa.html, for programs relating to
methamphetamine laboratory cperalbjons.

Applicaticn of This Special Condition to Grantes's Existing Programs or
Aotivitien: Por any of the grantee’'s oy its subgranbtees' existing programs or
activities that will be funded by thess grant funds, the grantee, upon spascific
requeat from BIA, agrees Lo oooperate with BJA in any prepavation by BJA of a
naticnal or pregram environwental aszsessment of that funded program o
activity.

31. Ballistic-registant and stab-resistant hody apmay purchased with award funds may be
purchased at any threat level, make or model, frem any distributor oy wapufacturer,
as leng as the vests have been teasted and found ko comply with applicalle Mationsl
Institute of Justice ballistic or stab standards and are Listed on the WIS Compliant
Body Armor Medel List (heep: //nif.gov) . In paditicn, ballistic«resistant and atak-
reglsbant Lody armor purchased musk be American-made. The latest NIJ standard
inforwmation can be found here: http://www.nij gov/topics/technology/body -
armor/safety-initiative, him,

32. Tthe recipient agrees to submit a signed certification that all law enforcement
agencies receiving vests purchased with JAG fupds have 2 written *mandatory wearn
policy in effect. ¥iscal agents and state agenciss west keep signed gertifications on
file for any subrecipients plannipg te utilize JAG funds for ballistic-resiscant and
stab-resistant body armor purchases, This pelicy must be in place for abt least &))
uniformed officers before any JAG funding can be used by the agency for Bedy armay,
There are no reguirements regarding the nature of the pelicy other than it be a
mandatory weay policy for all uniformed cfficers while on duty.

33. Recipient understands and agress that award Cunds may net ve used for items that
are listed on the Prohihited Expenditure List at the time of purchass ar
Acgquisition, insluding as the lize may be amended from time to time.

The Prohibited Sxpenditure ligk may be aceessed here:
hittps:/fwww, bia. gov/Tunding/ gAgCOortrolledpPurchaselist . pdf,

4. Recipient understands and agrees that award funds may not he used for items that are
ligted on the Qontrolled Expenditure List &t the time of purchase oy aeguisitieon,
ineluding as the list may be amended from time to time, without wexplicit written
prior approval from BISA, The Controlled Expenditure List, and instyuclions on how ke
requeat approval o purchase oy acquisitions may be accessed here:
hntpg://www,hja.gﬂvffundiug/JAGCnntrolledPurchasaList.pﬁf.

i15. The recipient understands that, pursuant te recommendation 2.1 of
Executive Order 13688, law enforcement agencies bhat acquire controlled
equipment through Pederxal programs mugt adopt robust and specific writken
pelicier and protocols governing General Policling Btandarde and Specifig
Contrelled Bguipment $tandards. General Policing Standards includes
poligies on (2) Qommunity Policing: (b) Conatgitutional Policing: and (o}
Qommurity Inpubt and Impact Considerations. Spacific Controlled Bguipment
Standards includes polivies specifically related to {(a) Appropriate Use of
Controlled Bquipment; (k) Supervision of Use; (c) Effectivenass Evaluation;
(d) Auditing and Aocountability; and (e) Trangparency and Notilce
Considerations, Upon OJF'S request, the recipient agrees to provide z copy
of the Qeneral policing Standards and gpecific Controlled Equipment
Standards, anhd any related policies and protocols.

€. Reclplient understands and agrees that the purchase or acguisition of any
item on the Controlied Expenditure List at the cims of purchase or
seguigition, including as the list may be amended from bime bo cime, with
award funds by an ageney will trigger & requirement that the RYandy
collect and retain {for at least 3 years) certain information about bhe use
of 1) any federally-acquired Controlled Equipment in the agengy's
inventory. and 2} any other controlled eguipment in bhe same category Az
the fedewvally-acquired controlled equipment in the ageney's fmventory,
regardless of source; and wmake that information available to BIA Upsers
reguest. Details about what informabion must be collected and retsined may

i ﬁﬁjgézif{i /?k%;é:é&g
Authorizing Offigial: Froject Director: d%%; M

Frank Heath Shaelton White




DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY AWARD CONTINUGATION SHEET
GOVERNOR' 8 CRIME COMMISSION

1201 FROMT STREET - 9 .
RALEIGH, NORTH CAROLINA 27608 GRANT

be atcessed here:

https:{fwww.whitehnuse.gavﬂsites/defauln/Eilesfdmcsflewmquipment“wg_ﬁiualhr@
port _final.pdf,

37, Reeipient understands and agrews that fallure to comply with conditions
related to Prohibited or Contyolled Expenditures may result in A&
pronibicion from further Controlled mxpenditure approval under this o
other federal awards.

38. Recipient understands and agrees that, notwithsbanding 2 ©FR § 200.3 13,
ne eguipment listed on the Contro)lled Expenditure List that is purciazed
under this awird may be vtransferred or sold to a third party, except as
desoribed below:

B. Agencies may transfer or salli any ¢ontrolled sguipment, except rieg
helmets and riot shiaelds, to a taw Eoforcoment hgency (LEA} after
ohtaining prior written approval from BJA. As a condition of that
approval, the acguiring LEA will be regquired te submit informstion and
certifications to BJA asz if L& was requesting approval o wse award
fund for the ipitial purchase of items on the Contérelled Expenditure
Ligt,

b. Agencies may not transfer or sell any iot helmets oF riot shields
purchaaed under this award.

¢. Agencies may not transfer or sell any Controlled Fguipmaent purchased
under this award to non-LEAs, with the exception of fixad wing
ajreraft, rotary wing aircxaft, and command and control vehicles,
Before any such tyanafer or sals iz finalized, the agency must obtaln
prior written approval from BSA. Al)l law enforcement-yelated and obther
gensitive or potentially dangerous components, and all law enforcement
insignlas and identifying markings must bBe remgved pricr ko transfer
or sale.

Recipient further understands and agress 4o notify BUA prior to the disposal
of any items on the Contrelled Expenditurs List purchased under this award,
and to abide by any applicable laws and regulaticns in such disposal.

39, The recipient agrees that funds received under thif award will not be uged beo
supplant State or logal funds, but will be used to increase the anounts of
such funds that would, in the absence of Federal fundsz, »e made availzble for
law enforcement activibies.

40. Recipient integrity and performance matters: Reguirement bto report
inforwmation on certain civil, griminal, and adminiscrative procoedings to
SAM and PAPIISZ

The recipient must comply with any and all appliceble reguirements regarding
reporting of information on civil, eriminsl, and administrative proceadings
connected with (or connected to the performance of) sither this OJp award or
any other grani, cooperative agyesment, ©r procurement contract fyom the
federal dovernment. Under certain circumstanges, recipients of OJP awards are
requirad to report information about guch proceedings, through the federal
syscem for Award Management (known as "SAM"), fo the designated federal
integrity and performance system (currently, PPARYIS.) .

The details of recipient obligaticns regarding the required reporring {(and
updating) of information on certain civil, criwminal, and adwministrative
proceedings to the federal designated integrity and performance system
{currently, “FAPILS"Y) within 5AM axe posted on the 0JP web site at
http://ojp. gov/funding/FAPIIS . htm  (Award condition: Recipient Integrity and
Performance Matteys, including Recipient Reporting to FARLIS), and are
incorperated by reference here.

41. Use of funds for DNA testing; vpleoad of DNA profiles If award funds are used for DHA testing
of evidentiary materials, any resulting eligible DNA profiles must be uploaded to the
Combined DWA Tndex System ("CODIS," the DNA database cperated by the FEI) by & government DA

Al
mathorizing Official: Project Director: . Ly

Frank Heath Shelton White




.

e L REPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY AWARD CONTTNUATLON SHEET
GOVERNOR'S CRIME COMMISSTON
1201 FROMT STREET - 10 -
RALETGH, MORTH CAROLINA 276089 GRANT

laboratery with access to CORIS, No profiles geneyvated under this award may be enteregd or
uploaded inte any non-governmentul DMA database without prior express written approval from
BJA. Award funds may not be used for the purchase of DHA equipment and supplies unless tha
resulting DNA profiles may be aceepted for entry into CODIE.

4Z. Regquirementes of the award; remedies for nen-compliange or For materislly false statements,
The conditions of this award are material requirements of the award., Compliance with any
certifications or aspurances submitted by or on behaif of the recipient that relate to
condust during the period of performatce also is a material requirement of thiz award.
Fallure to comply with any one or more of these sward requiyements ~« whether a condition set
out dn full below, a condition incorporated by reference below, or a certification or
asaurance ralated to tonduct during the award period -- may result in the OLfice of Justice
Programg ("OJP") taking appropriate action with respect Lo the recipietit and the award. Among
other things, the OJP may withhold awsrd funds, disallow costs, or suspend or terminate the
award. The Department of Justice {'DoT*), including OJP, alse may take ather legal action as
appropriate, Any materially false, fietitious, or fraudulent statement to the federal
government reiated to this award (er concealment or omission of a material faclt}) may he the
subject of criminal prosecution (including under 18 U.8.¢. 1001 and/or 16R1, and/for 42 U.5.0.
3198a), and also wmay lead to imposition af civil penalties and administrative remedies for
false glaims or ptherwise {(including under 31 U, 5.0, 372937306 and 3801-3812). Should any
provieion of a requivement of this award ke held to be lnvalid ox unenforeeable by its terms,
that provieion shall first be applied with a limited construction 0 as to give it the
maximum effect permitted by law. Should it be held, ingtead, that the provision is ubterly
invalid or -unenforceable, such provision shall be deemed geverable from thiz awarg,

43. Regrirement Lo report actual or immninent breseh of pergonal identifiable information (BII),
The recipient (and any “gubrecipient” &t any tier) must have writren proceduras in place to
regpond in the avent of an actual or imminent “breech” (OMB M-17-32) if it (or a
subreciptent) - 1) creates, collects, Uses, processes, stoyes, waintaing, disseminates,
discloges, or disposas of ‘personally ddentifiable information (PII}" (2ZCFR 200.7%) within
the scope of an OJP grant-funded program or activity, or 2) uses or aperates a “Federal
Information System” (OMB Circulay A-130). The racipient's breach procedurss must inglude =
regquirement Lo report actual or imminent breach of PTY to the assigned GCC Grants Manager no
later than 24 hours after an odourrence of an actual breach, or the detection of an imminent
breach.

44, Gubmisgion of eligible records relevant to the Mational Instant Background Check system
Congonant with federal statutes that pertain te firearms and background checks—including 1.8
U.5.C 822 and 34 U.8.¢. ¢h 405 «if the recipient (ox any subrecipients at any tier) uses this
award to fund (in whole or in part) a gpecific project or program {such &z law enforcament,
progecution, or court program) that resulte in any court dispositions, informativn, or obher
récords, that are “eligible records” (under Federsl or State Low} relevant to bhe Mational
Instant Background Cheek System (NICS), or that has as cne of itz purpeses the establishment
er improvement of records systems that eontain any court dispogitions, information, or other
records that are “eligible records” {(under federa)l or State Law) relevant teo the WNICS, the
recipient, (or subrecipient, if applicable) must epsure that all such court dispositions,
information, or obher records thsr arxe veligible records” (under fedevald or State Law)
relevant to the NICY are promptly made available to the NIOS or to the “gtate”
repository/database that ie electronically availlable to (and acoessed by} the NICS, and -when
appropriate~prompily mist update, corract, medify, orf remove such NICS-relevant *gligible
record”. In the event of minor and transitory non-compliance, the resipient may submit
evidence to demonstrate diligent monitoring of compliance with this condition {including
subrecipient eompliamge). DOJ will give great weight to any such evidence in Afly expregg
written determination regarding this condition.

45, Employinent eligibility verification for hiring under the award
1. The recipient {and any subreciplent at any tiey) must--
A. Ensyre that, as part of the hiring process for any position within the United States
that is or will be fupded (in whole
er in part) with award funds, the recipilent (or any subregipient) properly verifies the
employment eligibilivy of the
individual who is being hired, consistent with the provisions of 8 U.8.C. 1224a(a) (1] and
(2}
B. Notify all pexsons associated with the recipient (or any sgubrecipient) who are or will
bhe dinvolved in activities under
this award of both--
(1) thiz award requirement for verification of empioyment eligibility, and
{2} the associated provisions in 8 U.&.C. 1324a(a) (1} and (2 that, genserally speaking,
make it unlawful, in the United
Btates, to hire {or recruit for employment) certain aliena.

Authorizing Official: Project Rirector: ﬂﬂ’éﬁw

Frank Heath Shelton Whike




REPARTMENT OF RUBLIC SAFETY AWARD CONTINUATION SHEBEBRY
GOVERNOR'S CRIME COMMIBSION

1201 FRONT SYREET - 11 =
RALEIGH, RORTH CAROLINA 27608 GRANT

7. Provide training (to the extent necessary) to those perpons required by this condition
to he notified of the awayd

requirement for employment eligibility verificarion and of the assooisted proavisions of 4
W.5.¢, 132¢a(a) (1) and (2).

D. Az part of the recordkesping for the award (including pursuant to the Part 200 Uniform
Requirements), maintain

records of all employment eligiblility verifications pertinent to compliBnee with this award
condition in aceordance with

Form I-% vecord retention requirements, as well a8 recordzs of all pertinent notificationg
and trainings.

7. Monitoring

The recipient's monitoring responsibilitiss ipclude menitoring of subrecipient compliance
with thiz condition.

3. Allowable cogts

To the extent that guch costs are not reimbursed under any other federal program, award
funds may be obligated far the

redsonable, necessary, and allocable costs {(if any} of actions designed to ansure
vompliance with this condition.

4. Rules of gonstruction

A, Staff invelved in the hiring PIOCSRS

For purposes of this condition, persens "whe are or will be inveived in activities under
this award! specifically includes

{without limitation) any and z)4 recipient (or any subrecipient) cfficials or other staff
who are or will be involved in the

hiring progess with respect to 2 position that is or will be funded (in whole or in paxt)
with award funds,

B. Empioyment eligibility confirmation with EvYarify

Yor purposes of gatisfying the requirement of this condition regarding verification of
employment eligibility, the

racipient (or any subrecipient) may chovse to participate in, and use, E-verify {www.e-
verify. gov), provided an

appropriate person authorized to act on behalf of the revipisnt {ox subrecipient) uses .
Verify (and follows the propar Ewverjfy procedureg, including in the event of a "Tentative
Nonconfirmation' or a *Final Nonconfirmation'] to confirm employment eligibility for each
hixing for a position in the United ®tates that iz or will be funded (in whole or in part)
with award funds,

C. "United States' apecifically includes the Distyict of Columbia, Puerto Rico, Guam, the
Virgin Islands of the United States, and the Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana fslands.
D. Nothing in this condition shall be understood to authorize or require any recipient, any
subrecipient at sny tier, or any perszon or other antity, to violate any federal law,
including any applicable civil rights or nondiscrimination law,

E. Worhing in this condition, including in paragraph 4.B., shall be understood to relieve
any reciplent, any subrecipient at any tier, or any person or other entity, of any
ubligation otherwise imposed by law, including 8 4.&.¢. L324a(a) {1land {2)Questions about
E-Verify should be directed te DHS. For more information about E-Verify visit the E-Verify
website (htgps://www.e-verify.gov/) or emall E-Verify at E-verifyadhs. gov. B-verify
employar agente can email Everlfy at E-VerjfyEmployerhAgentagdhs, gov,.Questions about the
meaning or scope of this condition should be divected to O, befors pward aggeptance.,

46, Unreasonable restrictions on competition under the award; associstion with federal
guvernment SCOPE. This conditisn applies with respect to any procuremeént of property or
gervices that ip funded (in whole or in pAXt) by this award, whether by the resipient ox by
any subrecipient ab any tier, and regardless of the dollAr ameunt of the purchase or
acguisition, the method of procurement, or the nature of any legal instrument used, The
provigions of this condition must be among those included in any subaward (at any tier).

1. Weo diseriwmination, in procursment transactions, against assoclates of Lhe federal
government Consistent with the (DOY) Part 200 Uniform Regquirements -- including as =st out
at 2 C.F.R. 200.300 (requiring awards to he "manage[d] and administex[ed] in a manner so ag
to ensure that Federal funding is expended and associated programs are implemented in full
accordance with U.8. statutory apd public policy requizements") and 200.31%{a) (generaliy
requizing ' {a]ll procurement transactions [te} be conducted in & manner providing full and
cpen compatition' and forbidding practices '"restrictive of competition," such as v [p]iacing
unrersonable requivements on firms in ordsx Lor them to qualify to de businesst and taking
"lalny arbitrary acticn in the procurement process") - ne recipient {or subrecipient, at
any tier) may {in any precurement bransaction) discriminate against any per=zon or enktity on
the bagis of such person or entity's status as 2n "associate of the federal government"' (or
on the baeizs of such person or entiby’'s status as a parent, affilimte, or subsidiary of
puch an associate), except as expressly setf out in 2 C.F.R. 200.31%{a} or as specifically
authorized hy USDOJ.

Frank Heath Shelton White

Authorizing Official. Projeat DirECtQIl.M%i J




DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY AWARD CONTINUATION SHERT
GOVERNOR'S CRIME COMMISSYON

1203 FPRONT STREET - 12 -
RALEICH, NORTH CAROLINA 27600 GRANT

2. Monitoring: The wecipient'= monitoring reppongibilities include monitoring of
subrecipient eempliance with thizs condition.

3. Allowable costs: To the extent that such costs are not reimburzed under any other
federal program, award funds may be obligated for the reasonable, necedsary, and aliocable
cotsts (1f any) of actions designed to ensure compliance with this condition.

4. Rules of gonstruction

A. The term "associate of the federal govermment" means any persop o entity engaged or
employed (in the past or at

present) by or on behalf of the federal government -- ag an employee, conbractor or
subconeracter {at any tier), grant

reciplent or -suhrecipient {at any tier), agent, or otherwige -- in undertaking any work,
project, or activity for or on

bebalf of (ot in providing goods or zervices to or on behalf of} the fedaral government,
and includeg any applicant For

such employment or engagement, and any person or entity committed by legal instrument to
undertaks any such work,

project, or activity {or to provide such goods or services) in future.

B. Mothing in this condition shall be undersbtood te authorize o require any wecipient, any
subrecipient at any tier, or

any person or other entity, to violate any federal law, including any applicable civil
rights or nondiscrimination law,

47, Petermingtion of guilability teo interact wirh participating minors
SCOPE. This condition 4pplies to this award if it is indicated@ -- in the application for
the awaxd (a5 approved hy
BGJ) (or in the application for any subaward, at any tier}, the DOJ funding anncuncement
(solicitation), or an
associated federal statute -- that a purpese of some or all of the activities to ba carried
out utder the award (whether by
the veclplent, or & subrecipient at any tier) is Lo benefit a sab of individuales ungder 18
yeaxs of age.
The recipient, and any subresipient at any tier, must make determinations of suitabilivy
pafore cerfein individuals may
interact with participating miners. This requirement applies regardlaess of an individusl's
employmnent status,
The datails of this requirement are posted on the OJF web site at
httpa: //ofp.gov/funding/Explore/Inteyact-Minors . htm
(Awaxd copdition: Determination of suitability reguired, in edvance, for cerxtain
individuals whe may interact with
participating minors, and are incorporated by reference here,

48, Compliance with DOY regulations pertaining to civil rights and nondiscrimination - 28
C.F.R. Part 54
The recipient, and any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all
applicable reguiremants of 28
C.F.R. Part 54, which relates to nopdizcrimination on the basis of fex in certain "educatien
programs. v

4%. Use of Funds for Purposes Uovelated to Coronavirus Prohibited

Award funds may be used for only the follewing purpases: to prevent, prepare for, and
regpond to coreonavirug. Applicable law, the “Emergency Appropriationz for Coronavirus
Health Response and Agency Operationsz” law (Public Law 1l6-138), reatricts the uze af
CESF Frogratm award funds for any purpose unrelated to corenavirus.,

For purposes of the CESY Program, “coronavirus’ means $ARS-CoV-37 oy another coronavirue
with pandemic potential. (N.B.: COVID-1% i cauvsed by a coronavirus called SARS-CovV-3.)

50, Federal authorization gf CESF Program subawards

Consistent with the CESF Program and as set forgh in the soiicitation (nctwithsta;ding
award conditien #11), oJP will not reguire the recipient to request and obtain written

Authorizing official: Projask Director:,ﬁjZizif{i%:i:; ﬁﬁ%gzi:7ﬁi’

Frank Heath Sﬁéltan White




DEPARIMENT OF PURLIC HAFETY AWARD CONTINUATION SHEET
GOVERNQR'S CRIME COMMESSLIOR

1201 FRONT STREET - 313 -
RALETGH, NORTH CAROLINA 27609 GRANT

authorization from O before it may make & subaward,

51. CESF Program Reporting - bProvisions of Sectilon 15011 ¢h) (2)- (3} of Division B of Publiic Law
116-136; data on “large covered funds®

Pefinition of “large covered funds”

For purpozes of the CESF Program, *largs covered funds”
means an awaxd, or a subaward (“subgrant”) made under such award - specifically including
this award, if applicable - that exceeds $150,000.

Reporting Reguitrement

The reciplent undergtands that section 18011 (b} (2)-(3) of Division B of Publie Law Li6.13¢
provige az follows:

Kot later than 10 days after the end of each calendar guarter, each covared recipient shall
submit to the sgenay {and the Pandemic Accountability Response Committee] a raport that
containsy -

a. the total amount of large covered funds received from the agency;

I, the amcunt of large coversd funds received that wers expended or obligated for sach
project or agtivity;

c. & detsiled lisg of all projects or activities for which large covered funds wera
expended or obligated, ineluding—

i. the name of the project or wokivity;
ii. a deseription of the project or activity; and

iii, the estimated number of jobs greated or retained by the project or activity,
where applicable; and

4. detailed information on apy level of subcontracts or subgrants awarded by the
covered recipient or its subcoptractors or subgrantees, te include the dats elements
required bo comply with the Federal Funding Accountability and Iransparency Act of
2006 (3L U.5.C. 6101 note) allowing aggregate reporting on awards balow 550,000 or
te inddviduals, as prescribed by the Divector of the OEfice of Managament and
Budgat,

The revipient also understands that the information in these reporta will be made
avallable to the public.

52. CESF Program - Pandemic Accountability Response Committes audits, ipvestigations, or
reviewa

The rezipient undewstands and agrees that, for purposes of this CESF Program awazd, the
Fhvase “outstanding issues that arige in comnection with audits, investigations, or reviews
of DOJ awards’ in award condition #1% (“Effect of failure to address audit issues*) also
encompasses such aundita, investigations, oy reviews a8 may be conducted hy the Pandemic
Accountability Response Committes (see saction 15010 of Division B of Public Law 13i6-138).

53, Applicability of Fgual Employment Opportunity Plan Requirements to CESF Program awards
For the purpsses of the Corcnavirus Emergency Supplemental Funding Program, Subpart E of 28

C.F-R. Part 42 that relates Lo an equal employment oppertunity program is not an applicakble
requirement.

4. CESF Program - Modifications, additional requivements, clarifications

The reciphent agrees to comply with any modifications or additional requirements that may

——,
Authorising Cffisial; Project Director: J{fijz;ﬂfic:;;5§iﬁ£f;}%§HH

Frank Heath Sﬁéfton White




DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC BAFETY AWARD CONTINUATTON SHERT
GOVERNOR' S CRIME COMMIS2ION

1201 FRONT STREWNT - 14 ~
RALELGH, NORTH CARQLINA 27609 GARANT

be imposed by law, of that may be imposed in future by QJP {or, government-wide, by the
executive branch). The recipient alse understands that CESF-Program requirements may be
clarified from time to time, and aygrees Lo comply with same, as they may be clarified.

5%. CEEF Program - Conflict with ether requirements of the award
The recipient understands and agrees that all cther requirements of thiz award apply unleas
they confliect with, or are superseded by, CESF-program-specific conditions.

56. CEFF Profram - Questions concerning the award

Any questions concerning the award should be dirvected bto bhe gqrant managey prior to
ineurring & grant-related expense or commeneing a grant-weloted activity in question.

A PRt
; -
huthorizing Officlal: Froject Director: g

Frank Heath Shelton White




N.C. Governor’s Crime Commission

Acknowledgement of Compliance with the Confidentiality
Govemar's CAmpCoonmision and Privacy Provisions

Under the program rules at 28 CFR 94.115 of the Victims of Crime Act, Section 40002(b)(2) of
the Violence Against Women Act, as amended (42 U.S.C 13925(b)2), and 42 U.8.C 5676
Section 299E of the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act, subgrantees are required to mesat
the following terms in regard to nondisclosure of confidential or private information and to document
their compliance. By signature on this form, applicants for gramts from the Office of Tustice
programs acknowledge that that they are required to comply with these provisions, and will create and
maintain documentation of complience, such as policies and procedures for the release of victim
information.

(A) In general: In order to emsure the safety of juveniles, crime victims, and adult, youth, and child
vietims of domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, or gtalking, and their families,
grantees and subprantees under this subchapter shall protect the confidentiality and privacy of
persons receiving services,

(B) Nondisclosure: Subject to subparagraphs (C) and (D), grantees and subgrantess shall not—

() disclose, reveal, or release any personally identifying information or individual information
collected in connection with services requested, utilized, or denied through grantees’ and
sehgrantees’ programs, regardless of whether the information has been encoded, encrypted,
hashed, or otherwise protected; or

(i) disclose, reveal, or release individuat client information without the informed, written,
reasonably time-limited consent of the person (or in the case of an unemancipated minor, the
minor and the parent or guardian or in the case of legal incapacity, a court-appointed guardian)
about whom information is sought, whether for this program or any other Federal, State, tribal,
or territorial grant program, except that consent for release may not be given by the abuser
of the minor, incapacitated person, or the abuser of the other parent of the minor.

If a minor or a person with a legally appointed guardian is permaitied by law to receive services without
the parent’s or guardian’s consent, the minor or person with a guardian may release information

without additional consent.

(C) Release: K release of information described in subparagraph (B) is compelled by statwiory or cowrt
mandate-—
(1) grantees and subprantees shall make reasonsble attempis to provide notice to persons affected by
the disclosure of information; and
(ii) grantees and subgrantees shall take steps necessary to protect the privacy and safety of the persons
affected by the release of the information.
(CI}) Information sharing:
(i) Grantees and subgrantees may share—

(I) noppersonally identifying data in the aggregate regarding services to their clients and
nonpersonally identifying demographic information in order to be compliant with Federal,
State, tribal, or territorial reporting, evaluation, or data collection requirements,

Rev. 8/28/19

BOC-108



(I} court-genersted information and law enforcement-generated information contsined in secure,
governmental registries for protection order enforcement purposes; and

(IIl} law  enforcement-generated and prosecution-generated information necessary for law
enforcement and prosecution purposes.

(if) In no circumstances may—

(I) an adul, youth, or child victim of domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, or
stalking be required io provide a consent to release his or her personally identifying
information as a condition of eligibility for the services provided by the gramtee or
subgrantee;

(I) any personally identifying information be shared in order to comply with Federal, tribal, or
State reporting, evaluation, or data collection requirements, whether for this program or any
other Federal, tribal, or State grant program.

(E) Statutorily mandated reports of abuse or meglect: Nothing in this section prohibits a grantee or
subgrantee from reporting suspected abuse or neglect, as those terms are defined and specifically
mandated by the State or tribe involved.

(F) Orversight: Nothing in this paragraph shal prevent the Govemnor’s Crime Corumnission from disclosing
grant activities authorized through this award to the members of the Governor’s Crime Commission
and other staff of the Governor's Crime Commission. All disclosures shall protect confidentiality and
omit personaily identifying information, including location information about individuals.

(G) Confidentiality assessment and assurances: Grantees and subgrantees must document their
compliance with the confidentiality and privacy provisions required under this section,

As the duly authorized representative of the applicant, I hereby acknowledge that the applicant has
received notice that if awarded funding they will comply with the above statutory requirements. This
acknowledgement shall be treated as a material representation of fact upon which the Department of
Justice will rely if it determines to award the covered transaction, grant, or cooperative agraement.

Parpuumuns Cousty Shee 145 O4Rr Conrf b +fubt PROT 0195 26
Prdject Name N tdny Lond=J§ fro, ecd— Project Number
P‘cf?’gm‘ ~egf S J’H’ o %f{ S O 7£N7ﬂ¢ CJE_,_
Agency .
Signature, Authorizing Official Authorizing Official (Print Name) Date
SN LD Shelbe, b S T ejergao
Signature, Project Director Project Director (Print Name) Date
2 Rev. 8/28/19

GOC - 108



Govamor's Crime Gommmisston

Effective with fiscal years beginning on or after December 26, 2014, the Uniform Guidance requires all
recipients of Federal funds to have a Single audit conducted when total Federal award expenditures are
$750,000 or more during & fiscal year. Subpart F—Audit Requirements

This threshold includes Federal award expenditures from ail sources, not just from GCC. For this reason,
the certification form should be completed by a financial official in your organization who has access fo
grant records for your entire organization,

Your assistance is needed in completing and returning this form to GCC. Please upload the completed form
fo: Dacuments in each project and send the original back with your signed grant award.

Pergu mas) Shen 4 0FF e  GEE0O0 230

Sub-recipient Name Tax ID Number

Did your organization expend $750,000 or more in total Federal awards in fiscal year 20187
YES A Single Audit is required,

(Expected completion date)

*If the answer is YES above, your organization must submit a copy of your Single Audit reporting package to the
Federal Audit Clearinghouse (FAC) within the earlier of 30 calendar days after receipt of the audltor's report(s), or
nine months after the audif periad. In addition, if the audit disclosed audit findings that retate to the award(s) provided
by (GCC), your organization must concurrently submit the audit report package to GCC, along with a fist of refated
findings and a comective action plan to address those findings.

NO }0 A single audit is not required.

| certify that, fo the best of my knowledge, the above information is correct:

Name: ﬁ //MW Title: ﬁm,Mfo O'C ‘9 e

(Financial Officer)

Date: #l [M 20720

Rev. 09/18/19

GGG - 206



Employment Eligibility Verification Certification

Grovesttr T Crine Coanmizcig

Thereby certify that, as part of the hiring and contracting processes, the employment eligibility of
all individuals that are currently hired and/or contracted (or will be hired) and funded (in whole

or in part) with grant funds awarded from the N.C. Governor’s Crime Comrnission, has been
verified (or will be verified) consistent with the provisions of 8 U.8.C. §1324a(a)(1) and 2.

I furthermore certify that:

a. All persons, who are or will be involved in activities under this award, have been notified or
will be notified of both (1) the requirement for verification of employment eligibility, and (2) the
associated provisions in & U.8.C, § 1324a(a)(1) and (2) that, generally speaking, make it
unlawful, in the United States, to hire (or recruit for employment) certain aliens.

b. As part of the recordkeeping for this award (including pursuant to 2 CFR §200 - Uniform
Requirements), records are maintained and will be maintained of all employment eligibility
verifications pertinent to comnpliance with this award condition in accordance with Form 1-9
record retention requirements, as well as records of all pertinent notifications and trainings.

c. For purposes of satisfying the requirement of verification of employment eligibility, our
agency may also choose to participate in and use, E-Verify (wwyw.e-verify.gov). An appropriate
person, authorized fo act on behalf of our agency, may use E-Verify (and will subsequently
follow the proper E-Verify brocedires, including those procedures related to a "Tentative Non-
confirmation” or a "Fina) Non-confirmation™) to confirm employment eligibility for all
individuals that are currently hired and/or contracted (or will be hired and/or contracted) and
funded (in whole or in part) with grant award funds.

d. I understand that these records may be monitored by the federal awarding agency and/or GCC
at any time and will retain copies of the records in accordance with federal record retention

requirements.

((:x‘-«f‘?L Hm-'}c aﬂof’ PMZJ/;IC. ﬂm;/f/r:l; (i“‘“”‘."/'”/7 pff’j'f"f_ PRWC}’L/E'&G

Project Name Project Numbier
PerfmequI Sher, h Ff; ¢ ”f*/1 ‘14 c &
Agency '
Autherizing Official Sigrnture Printed Nume Date
Tvaunalnens  1|24(2920
Printed Npme  { Dhate

Shelton Wi 'te 7 =220 20

Praject Dincetor Signatwre Printed Mame Data




Advance Determination of Suitability for
Individuals Interacting with Participating
Minors

Govemor's Diime Commission

On beﬂha}f of the Subrecipient, and in support of this grant agreement, I certify under penalty
of perjury to the U.8. Department of Justice ("Department"), that all of the following are true
and correct:

I have the authority to make the following representations on behalf of myself and the
subrecipient organization.

I certify that this organization will implement processes to make advance determination of
suitability for all individuals who may interact with participating minors as part of
Programs/activities funded (in whole or in part) with funds awarded from the N.C. Governor's
Crime Commission (GCC) or included in the GCC approved budget in accordance with the

information provided.

1. Advance determination regarding suitability. The recipient (and any subrecipient at any tier)
may not permit any covered individual (to include employees, consultants, contractors,
employees of a contractor, trainees, volunteers, and/or teachers) to interact with any
participating minor in the course of activities under the award, unless the recipient or
subrecipient first has made a written determination of the suitability of that individual to interact
with participating minors, based on current and appropriate information as described in
paragraph 3.E., and taking into account the factors and considerations described in paragraph 4,

2, Updates and reexaminations
A, The recipient (or subrecipient) must, at least every five years, update the searches
described reexamine the covered individual’s suitability determination in light of those search

results, and, if appropriate, modify or withdraw that determination.

B. The recipient also must reexamine a covered individual’s suitability determination upon
learning of information that reasonably may suggest unsuitability and, if appropriate, modify or

withdraw that determination.

3.. "Current and appropriate information"
In addition to information resulting from checks or screening required by applicable federal,

state, tribal, or local law, and/or by the recipient's (or subrecipient's) writien policies and
procedures, current and appropriste information includes the results of gl required searches

listed below, each of which must be completed no earlier thap six months before the
determi ing ility. T understand that ing searches are mandatoryi!

ao low




(1) Public sex offender and child abuse websites/registries

A search (by current name, and, if applicable, by previous name(s) or aliases), of the pertinent
and reasonably-accessible federal, state, and (if applicable) local and tribal sex offender and
child abuse websites/public registries, including.-

(a) the Dru Sjodin National Sex Offender Public Website (www.nsopw.gov);

(b} the website/public registry for each state (and/or tribe, if applicable) in which the
individual lives, works, or goes to school, or has lived, worked, or gone to school at any time
during the past five years: and

(c) the website/public registry for each state (and/or tribe, if applicable) in which the
individual is expected to, or reasonably likely to, interact with a participating minor in the course
of activities under the award.

(2) Crimina history registries and similar repasitories of criminal history recerds
For each individual at least 18 years of age who is a covered individual under this FY 2019
award, a fingerprint search (or, if the recipient or subrecipient documents that a fingerprint
search is not legally available, a name-baged search, using current and, if applicable, previous
names and aliases) (-- encompassing at least the time period beginning five calendar years
preceding the date of the search request -- of pertinent state (and, if applicable, local and tribal)
crimingl history registries or simjlar repositories, including--
(=) the criminal history registry for each state in which the individual lives, works, or
goes to school, or has lived, worked, or gone to schoo! at any time during the past five years: and
(b} the criminal history registry for each state in which he or she is expected to, or
reasonably likely to, interact with a participating minor in the course of activities under the

award.

4., Factors and considerations for determining suitability.

A, In addition to the factors and considerations that must or may be considered under
applicable federal, state, tribal, or local law, and under the recipient's (or subrecipient's) writien
policies and procedures, in making a determination regarding suitability, the recipient (or
subrecipient) must consider the current and appropriate information as collected within the

applicable timeframes.

In particular (unless applicable law precludes it}, with respect to either an initial determination of
suitability or a subsequent reexamination, the recipient (or subrecipient) may not determine that a
covered individual is suitable to interact with participating minors in the course of activities
under the award if the covered individyal--

(a) Withholds consent to a criminal history search required by this condition;

(b) Knowingly makes (or made) & false statement that affects, or is intended to affect, any

search required by this condition; ‘ _
(¢) Is listed as a registered sex offender on the Dru Sjodin National Sex Offender Public

Website;



(d} To the knowledge of the recipient (or subrecipient), has been convicted -- whether as a felony
or misdemeanor - under federal, state, tribal, or local law of any of the following crimes (or any
substantially equivalent criminal offense, regardless of the specific words by which it may be
identified in law):

e sexual or physical abuse, neglect, or endangerment of an individual under the age of 18 at

the time of the offense;

o rape/sexual agsault, inefuding conspiracy to commit rape/sexual assault;

* sexual exploitation, such as through child pornography or sex trafficking;

« kidnapping,

©  vayeurism; or
() Is determined by a federal, state, tribal, or local government agency not to be suitable,

Furthermore, [ certify that T understand that these records may be monitored by the federal
awarding agency and/or GCC at any time and will retain copies of the records in accordance with

federal record retention requirements.

Courd Houwssaad Publie Build oy Could <17 Pojok  PROTDIY 620

Projest Number

Project Name
. ) ; ‘
ﬁjertf‘b‘!quﬁ] 56{7 e /f‘_/’j o “{07[,'{;(.4;_"

Agency |

Authorizing Official Signature Frinted Name S
Ty faddinens, ladlaozo
Printed Nerme Date

She [fon 4% 7e 7242020
Date:

Project Director Sipnature Printed Name



U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

CERTIFICATIONS REGARDING LOBRYING; DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION AND OTHER
RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS; AND DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE REQUIREMENTS

Applicants should refer to the regulations cited below to determing the certification to which they are
required to attest. Applicants should also review the instructions for certification included in the
regutations before completing this form. The certifications shall be treated as a material representation
of fact upon which reliance will he placed when the U.S, Depariment of Justice {"Department”)
determines to award the coverad transaction, grant, or cooperative agreamant,

1. LOBBYING

As requirad by 31 U.S.C. § 1352, as implemented by 28 C.F.R. Part 69, the Applicant certifies and
assures {io the extent applicable) the following:

{a) No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the Applicant, to
any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a
Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an empioyes of a Member of
Congress In connection with the making of any Federal grant, the entering Into of any cooperative
agreement, or the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any Federal
grant or cooperative agreement;

(b} If the Applicant's request for Federal funds is in excess of $100,000, and any funds other than
Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be pald to any person for influencing or
attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a member of Congress, an officer or
employee of Congress, or an employae of a member of Congress in connection with this Federal
grant or cooperative agreament, the Applicant shall complete and submit Standard Form - LLE,
‘Disciosure of Lobbying Activities” in accordance with its (and any DOJ awarding agency's)
instructions; and

{c} The Applicant shall require that the language of this certification be included in the award
documents for alf subgrants and procurement contracts {(and their subcontracts) funded with Federal
award funds and shall ensure that any certifications or lobbying disclosures required of recipients of
such subgrants and procurement contracts (or their subcontractors) are made and filed In
accordance with 31 U.8.C. § 1352

2. DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, AND OTHER RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS

A. Pursuant to Department regulations on nonprocurement debarment and suspension implementad at 2
C.F.R. Part 2867, and to other related requirements, the Applicant certifies, with respect to prospective
participants in a primary tier “covered transaction,” as defined at 2 C.F.R. § 2867.20(a), that neither it nor

any of ite principals—

(a)ls presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, sentencad to &
denial of Federal benefifs by a State or Federal court, or voluntarily excluded from covered

transactions by any Federal department or agency;

(b) has within a three-year period preceding this applicafion been convicted of a feaiuny_ criminal
violation under any Federal law, or besn convicted or had & civil Judoment rendered against i for
commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to obtaln: or
performing a public {(Federal, State, fribal, or local) transaction or private agreement or transaction;



viofation of Federal or State antitrust statutes or commission of embezziement, theft, forgery, bribery,
faleification or destruction of records, making faise statements, tax evasion or receiving stolen
property, making false olaims, or obstruction of justice, or commission of any offense indlcating
lack of busingss integrity or business henesiy that seriously and dirgctly affects its (or Its principals’)
present responsibility; '

{¢) is presertly indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a governmental entity
(Federal, State, tribal, or local) with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in paragraph
(b) of this certificatian; and/or

{d) has within a three-year perlod preceding this application had one or more public transactions
(Federal, State, tribal, or local) terminated for cause or defauit.

B, Where the Applicant is unable to certify to any of the statements in this certification, It shall attach
an explanation to this application. Where the Applicant or any of its princlpals was convicted, within
a three-year period preceding this application, of a felony eriminal violation under any Federal law,
the Applicant also must disclose such fetony criminal conviction in writing to the Department (for QJR
Applicants, to OJP at Qjpcompliancerenortin Wsdol.gov; for OVW Appiicants, to OVW at

OVW.GF usdol.gov; or for COPS Applicants, to COPS at AskCOPSR Qusdoi.qov), unless
such dlsclosure has already been made.

3. FEDERAL TAXES

A, if the Applicant is a corporation, it certifies either that (1) the corporation has no untpaid Federal tax
liability that has been assessed, for which alf judicial and administrative remedies have been exhausted
or have lapsed, that is not being paid in a timely manner pursuant fo an agreement with the authority

responsible for collecting the tax liabifity, or (2) the corporation has provided written notice of such an
Unpaid tax lability (or liabltities) to the Departmant (for OJP Applicants, to QJP at
Qipcompliancereporting@usdoi.gov: for OV Applicants, to OVW at OVW.GEMD@usdol.gov: or for

COPS Applicants, to COPS at AskCOPSRC@usdol.gov).

B. Where the Applicant is unable to certfy to any of the statemenis in this certification, if shall attach
an explanation to this application.

4. DRUG-FREE WORKPLAGE (GRANTEES OTHER THAN INDIVIDUALS)

As required by the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988, as implemented at 28 C.F.R. Part 83, Subpart F,
for grantees, as defined af 28 C.F R, 88 83.620 and 83.650;

A. The Applicant certifles and assures that it will, ar will continue to, provide a drug-free workplace by—
(&) Publishing a statement notifying employees that the unfawful manufacture, distribution,
dispensing, possession, or use of a controlled substance is prohibited in its workplace and
specifying the actions that will be taken against employees for violation of such prohibition:

(b) Establishing an on-golng drug-free awareness$ program fo Inform empioyees about—
{1 The dangers of drug abuse in the workplace;
(2) The Applicant's policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace;

3 Any available drug counseling, rehabilitation, and employee assistance programs: and



{4) The penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations
oceurring inthe workplace;

(c} Making it & requirement that each emplayee to be engaged in the performance of the award be
given a copy of the statement required by paragraph (a);

(d) Notifving the employee in the statement required by paragraph (a) that, as a condition of
employment under the award, the smployee will~—

(1) Abide by the terms of the statement; and

(2} _ Notify the employer in writing of the empioyes's conviction for & violation of a
criminal dl:uq statute occurring in the workplace no later than five calendar days after
such gonviction;

(e) Notifying the Department, In writing, within 10 calendar days after receiving notice under
subparagraph (d)(2) from an employee or otherwise receiving actual notice of such convietion.
Empioyers of convicted employees must provide notlce, including position title of any such
convicted empioyee to the Department, as follows:

For COPS award recipients - COPS Office, 145 N Street, NE, Washington, DE, 20530;

For QJP and OVW award recipients - U.S. Department of Justice, Office of Justice
Programs, ATTN: Contrel Desk, 810 7th Street, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20531,

Motice shall include the ldentification number(s) of each affected award;

{f) Taking one of the following actions, within 30 calendar days of receiving notice under
subparagraph (d)(2), with respect to any employee who Is s0 convictad:

{1 ' '_Taking appropriate personnel action against such an employes, up to and including
termination, consistent with the requirements of the Rehabilitatlon Act of 1973, as amended:
or

{2) . Rfaquiring such empioyee o paricipate satisfactorily in a drug abuse assistance or
rehabilitation program approved for such purposes by a Federal, State, or local heaith, law
enforcement, or other appropriate agency: and '

() Making a good faith effort to continue 1o maintain a drug-free workplace through
implementation of paragraphs (a), (b}, (), (d), (e), and (7).

8 COORDINATION REQUIRED UNDER PUBLIC SAFETY AND COMMUNITY POLICING
PROGRAMS

As required by the Public Safety Parinership and Community Policing Act of 1904, at 34 U.S.C. §
10382(c)(B), If this application Iz for 2 COPS award, the Applicant cerlifies that there has been
appropriate coordination with all agencies that may be affected by its award. Affected agencies may
include, among others, Offices of the United States Altorneys; State, focal, or tribal prosecutors; or

corractionat agencies.

f acknowledge that a materiaily false, fictitious, or fraudulent statemeni (or concealment or omission of a
material fact) in this certification, or in the application that it supports, may be the subject of criminal
prosecution (including under 18 U.8.C. §§ 1001 andfor 1621, and/or 34 U.S.C. §§ 10271-10273), and
also may subject me and the Applicant o civil penaities and administrative remedies for false claims or
otherwise (including under 31 U.8.C, §§ 37208-3730 and 3801-3812). | also acknowledge that the
Department's awards, Including certifications provided in connection with such awards, are subject to
raview by the Department, including by Its Office of the Inspector General.



U.8. Department of Justice

Certifications Regarding Lobbying; Debarment,
Suspension and Other Responsibility Matters; and
Drug-Free Workplace Requirements

As a duly authorized representative of the Subrecipient, and in support of this Application,
I hereby certify under penalty of perjury that the Subrecipient will comply with the
conditions of the U.8. Department of Justice Certifications Regarding Lobbying;
Debarment, Suspension and Other Responsibility Matters; and Drug-Free Workplace

Requirements,

I acknowledge that a materially false, fictitious, or frandulent statement (or concealment or
omission of a material fact) in this certification, or in the application that it supports, may be
the subject of criminal prosecution (including under 18 U.8.C. §§ 1001 and/or 1621, and/or
34 U.B.C. §§ 10271-10273), and also may subject me and the Applicant to civil penalties and
administrative remedies for false ¢laims or otherwise (including under 31 U.8.C. §8 3720-
3730 and 3801-3812). ] also acknowledge that the Department’s awards, inchiding
certifications provided in connection with such awards, are subject to review, including by its

Office of the Inspector General.
Courd Howse ard Poblie Buldy Covd-1p- Pujut  PROTO)9S20

[
-

Projeot Name Prajest Number
Pgrﬁhr‘n“‘:ﬂﬂj 5}7‘2’““{{%; C"?/%!(:ﬁ..-.-
Agency/Sulbrecipient Natoe ‘
Authorizing Offieisl Signature Printed Npme . Date
a7 14l090
Prititkd Name: ' Traus

FIE S be /ton b Fe ]-24-2020

Projest Director Signansre Printed Nome Dat=




BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

GENERAL FUNDS
NOQ. 2

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
3rd DAY OF AUGUST, 2020, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO

THE FY 2020 - 2021 BUDGET.

AMOUNT

CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE | INCREASE % DECREASE
13,625

10-351-001 Sheriff - Grants
10-510-420 Sheriff - Grants 13,625

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 20/21 budget to include grant funds awarded to the Sheriff's
Department through Governor's Crime Commission.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET
AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES

OF SAID BOARD, THIS 3rd DAY OF AUGUST, 2020.

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 3rd DAY OF AUGUST, 2020.

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance Officer



FOR
INFORMATION
ONLY
ITEMS



DEPARTMENT HEAD
REPORTS



LI B0 L

oros-1za{Zen)

6L ALY HETHVZ T
TLLINM T ALLD M S081
J10M0 SMNOMNEL

LLLT-600(828)

TTL2T D "SI LANION HOVTd
OV NNTAY 016
DHIATAENS SYITNAVS

BEEG-BEE

BO6LE DN CALED HLAGVZETS
LHTALS SIDNYES S0TE
DNIATAERS TTEMTEVD IR

[BLE-CEL/CiFT-BEE
TE6LT D8 MY D
JEMIS 51T
SHADOM VRO TS

QEOF-OET

LO6LT ALY H1A9VZI T
TTr 0" Od

FIIWEHL L1058

BERI-cEL

1ZALT I NAGWY D
LE5¥d A 851 AMH ST 651
AHHOH

OLOL-5L9(ZET)

BOELE T CALID HEAEVZEIE
10 0f ARHOVI 101
OREATANNS OV AT TRV

FORL-TRF

ZEALE Db HOLINEGH
AVORT A0HD Hv) 9%t
MNACGTEL IV

HERT-REE

SOGLT DN ALED HIAGYZIH
EEELS I8 HAAMHYZITY 9 #O5
CELTEREY 38 AT

FO0L-L8F {Z0T) TE6LT DN NOLNITH 18C X0 Od HI%M ANOL

£914-3LE

HOGLE DM UALID HEFEVET
ESE XOH Od

TTIMOTIN 1vd

E6LP-FET

(H6LT ON HENAL
Ov0d BN NOAS 20y
MY FHOF BNEDNE

TEAT-6ET

FFELT IN RO
HATHE GOOMNOLLOD 591
dlEdTHN RS

dZab0-sLe

GH6LT DN TALID HIESaVEITE
VO NOSMHO ST

I NAOME o ST TAVHD

18cf-LCE

S06LE D0 T TTASELYD
LHHELS NIV 1EE
LLGLL7Hvd
DMILTNSNOD NYIMOE

DOTE- 107 EELT}

GFOLT N THAYVH ALY
8501 XOg Od

FIASSIE

S3HOV L

J6000-5500-F #130HVd HO4 NOISIAIGENS

X 0E0C-vi-L

e e e e e m e e el me e cm s syt e m e

dV¥ddS HYNNVYH
HITHW Hr

1071 3HOV L |

HL¥1L0-9E00-F 130HVd BO4 NOISIAIQENS

X QCQC-E¢-L

i

NYWILVE HLIINNIA
didi3l L1038

SIHIY 61°EW £6°C 271 130UV DNILYIHD

¢¢00-1800-¢ HOJ NOILYNIGWOD3Y

X 020Z-LZ-4 1

SdiTiiHd NHOIM ¥ NVOT
H83M ANOL

H¥0L20-0P00-€ AJAHNS AHVANNOE

B T

X 0£0e-£1-4

X

WOIH HYISNOILLYN
uC HITHW HE

SLINININOS

ON/SIA ino 3itva
1YAOHddV Mi 3LVA

S538aGaY
# ANOHd S.HOAIAHNS

1L Lvd
JINYN S.HOAIAHANS

ALNOOD SNYININDHAD - 50T AMEIAZH LV1d



lopsadsyy Buzppng peulig
S59'0% [ oEs 0 [E] £ SE5 1§ 06es 0%Zs Zt 61518 gt | Zooes TVIGL
ot [I0Z0E el |
of [mzozrens
ot [esemzs
o3 [[zzmzis
o [fozagizzss
ot [[ozcEmezss
o% [iozozszrs
LEBS [ {os 3 et i 9% [0Z0ZELL
G5% 3 553 [lozoerezs
gL2g £ GoLY E e [ozaemzL
058 i gos  |oZoEnzel
g8C% o8 E cag Z ¥zt |[[0Z0Z0EL
0% oZaemELiL
o | T
o3 | EE T
oLes Z GLEE 5% L 093 1 06S  {0Zagoll
0grs E 05 L €% lozazs1iz
0gts t 5G4 L SZLE D20ZHw LIz
glag g GE¥FS L 5ge i 058 nZoziclil
[T {o2oEL2
0% Q202 LIZ
6L £ GaEs 5% L STFS i ¥8E  l|oeemLs
BPSE i oLLs L SFES il os%  {ezoEies
554 L 554 {G20ers
GEES 018 058 S L 0538 i sois  lgeoziis
00es F 0Z2% L 088 L I e
08 R
0g 1GE02IFL
[iE3 YDZ0T/CH
0% HRNZIZIE
£E5'18 018 1 G5 Be% i 0es L o8Rc'ls HoEDEiii
QILIS04a0] DS WL # 1 3WOH | #1 shwxEad SN SINEeRd B # ] SHWNId || # [SLINMIEE] Iive
IWEOL 3IVIS FHIONW TFOINYHI3W NOLLY 1SN SRR IO LDT ONIINg

HIDLS S8 SIUNGUIE SU) Ut pUB SHEp By 20 LoESodap $A1UNa) aul Ul PANSOap AP Bisw Hailm spuny BLIMOH0] #U) PaNEcal § 0202 ANt Bunp 12U} 20051 o s |

U8 AT =len

LH0d3H TVioEHI0
ALNNOD SHYAINDHAL

IS0 BOUBLES
SIBUMSSIILON 1O DIEOg




JUEY 252D

KW FEACCECE MO CCHLE R AEEDN

BIRAEEL ANTEET LEERS ATCES | HIRM L RHEXERE HEVHS OHERS DT
Cuzsy Hesd Tt | ™ Cosoy Hettland T i coroty "1 Mevord 1 wedlid Corly 1 femore | wens rator e WatR Toardy Witledl  Franf|  foudy Wit picid | Coaer Herdasd s m
izt ! : ] 1 5 ammogs 5 sz
wrsme  bs mgcnae : 5 3mRococo
T30 o -
TS0 ]
IS 35
TS0 L BIELD S 2pksi §  wsum
e 5 i 3 _SEmm 5 ___sanmm
[rsfane S SSGILD H 5,500 5
e ered 5 1720000 |5 scoarm |5 eecoar|s  msam
TR H 5 ERY ] 5 pascn 5 _mmim
(212000 { H s -
TrIa0E : ] -
KR ey 5 mseacals aapmon 5 aaTsm
|tz 5 1031750 t  nImm
NS t  ramm % seonso 5___ sa0000
Tl . L ) 5 _I65E00S 5 ssle0ra
i 5 -
1Ay 5
D - 5 -
Tr 3 19000m 5 lpmirg 3 agenpef 4 13Lomuoo
e 5 Bgoens 5 500008
5T 5 adsanm 5 lasoge
TR 5 AlouEs 5 AL
nvimae |4 ammeca 5 3o % _Imssonse
iz ] i 5 s i__ . msmze
L reted 5 -
Hecry ]
Friigfn 3
Limsizzen 3
PR MR 3
FALAGED 35
i i is -
5 wgomon |5 wepmmrfs. | - is - 1s - | mssseis i3 - isiesmanls - is - Is memeafs . is - s veaes ks - Is-_1s 2 b5 fs- s msmzols momm|s smosris  smasam




Case Report

FIL/2020 - F/27/20620

Total Records: 3

Pageriof i

7/10/20201Erle Solesbes |Open excessive 943 HOLIDAY
trash ISLAND RD
45 7/2/2020{Erle Solesbee |Open Solid Waste  |Solid Waste  |731 SWAMP
RD
44 7/1/2020)Erle Soleshee [Closed solid waste  |sofid waste  |/51
TURNPIKE
RD

P2V 12020



107 N, Front Street Phopre: (232) 426-7010
Post Office Box 7 (252) 426-5564
Hertford, NC 27944 Fax: (252) 426-3624

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

Enforced Collections- July 2020

'GARNISHMENTS:. $720.84

PAYMENT AGREEMENTS: $15,186.40

DEBT SETOFFS: $0




